
 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, January 8, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 

Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications and Presentations  

 Robert Bradley retirement from Volunteer Fire Position 

 Minutes and Reports (Placed on File):  Finance Minutes 12-03-2012, November Claims Report, 

 November Treasurers Report, Planning Minutes 12-10- 2012, Public Works Minutes 11-20-

 2012, Tree Commission 11-14-2012 Minutes 

2 Public Comment 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3 Approval of Council Minutes:  11-27-2012, 12-11-2012 

OLD BUSINESS 

4 Discussion and Action:  Vacancy in Aldermanic District #4—Confirmation on process to fill  

            the vacant seat. 

NEW BUSINESS 

5 O-1-2013; An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Classification for Property Located at 305 S. 

 Page Street, Stoughton, WI from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to CB, Central Business.  

 (Planning recommendation 4-0, First Reading) 

6 R-1-2013; Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Bryant Foundation to combine the 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 properties at 277 W. Main Street & 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, WI.  (Planning Commission 

 4-0) 

7 R-2-2013; Approving a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for 556 E. Main St. to operate an indoor 

 commercial entertainment establishment (pool hall and tavern) and an upper story dwelling unit 

 at 556 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.  (Planning Commission  4-0) 

8 R-3-2013; A Resolution to approve the appointment of Sarah Pierce as the agent for 

 Kwik Trip Store #739 located at 517 West Main St. (Public Safety Agenda 1-08-2013) 

9 R-4-2013; A Resolution to approve the issuance of a Class “B” Beer & "Class C” Wine 

 license to The Loco Gringo LLC, Cecelia Rosas-Cameron, agent, dba Taters located at 

 135 W. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.  (Public Safety Agenda 1-08-2013) 

10 R-5-2013; A Resolution to approve the issuance of a Class “B” Beer & "Reserve “Class 

 B” license" to Alejandro R. Meza, agent, dba El Patron Mexican Grill located at 

 1512 Hwy 51, Stoughton, WI.  (Public Safety Agenda 1-08-2013) 

11 R-6-2013; A Resolution to approve contract with Vierbicher to establish RLF in TIF 3 and 

 TIF 4.  (Finance 5-0) 

12 Consideration by the common council to schedule a committee of the whole meeting in 

 February 2013 to discuss / review the 2013 city budgeting process. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 

 





 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, January 8, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications and Presentations  


 Robert Bradley retirement from Volunteer Fire Position 


 Minutes and Reports (Placed on File):  Finance Minutes 12-03-2012, November Claims Report, 


 November Treasurers Report, Planning Minutes 12-10- 2012, Public Works Minutes 11-20-


 2012, Tree Commission 11-14-2012 Minutes 


2 Public Comment 


CONSENT AGENDA 


3 Approval of Council Minutes:  11-27-2012, 12-11-2012 


OLD BUSINESS 


4 Discussion and Action:  Vacancy in Aldermanic District #4—Confirmation on process to fill  


            the vacant seat. 


NEW BUSINESS 


5 O-1-2013; An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Classification for Property Located at 305 S. 


 Page Street, Stoughton, WI from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to CB, Central Business.  


 (Planning recommendation 4-0, First Reading) 


6 R-1-2013; Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Bryant Foundation to combine the 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 properties at 277 W. Main Street & 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, WI.  (Planning Commission 


 4-0) 


7 R-2-2013; Approving a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for 556 E. Main St. to operate an indoor 


 commercial entertainment establishment (pool hall and tavern) and an upper story dwelling unit 


 at 556 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.  (Planning Commission  4-0) 


8 R-3-2013; A Resolution to approve the appointment of Sarah Pierce as the agent for 


 Kwik Trip Store #739 located at 517 West Main St. (Public Safety Agenda 1-08-2013) 


9 R-4-2013; A Resolution to approve the issuance of a Class “B” Beer & "Class C” Wine 


 license to The Loco Gringo LLC, Cecelia Rosas-Cameron, agent, dba Taters located at 


 135 W. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.  (Public Safety Agenda 1-08-2013) 


10 R-5-2013; A Resolution to approve the issuance of a Class “B” Beer & "Reserve “Class 


 B” license" to Alejandro R. Meza, agent, dba El Patron Mexican Grill located at 


 1512 Hwy 51, Stoughton, WI.  (Public Safety Agenda 1-08-2013) 


11 R-6-2013; A Resolution to approve contract with Vierbicher to establish RLF in TIF 3 and 


 TIF 4.  (Finance 5-0) 


12 Consideration by the common council to schedule a committee of the whole meeting in 


 February 2013 to discuss / review the 2013 city budgeting process. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 


 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
December 3, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski, Larry Peterson (left and
Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Alderpersons Mike
Engelberger and Sonny Swanstu.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:18p.m.


Communications:
None.


Reports (Contingency – October Claims – October Treasurer’s Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of November 13, 2012:
Moved by Majewski, seconded by Kneebone to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of November 13, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Review Shared Ride Taxi RFP and Recommend Award of Contract:
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Peterson to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of
business.
Moved by Kneebone seconded by Majewski to reopen the meeting for the regular course of
business. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Motion to Recommend Award of Shared Ride Taxi RFP Contract:
Moved by Peterson, seconded by Majewski to award the Shared Ride Taxi Contract to FDS
Enterprises. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Gary Becker to talk about downtown loan program – Insurance renewal


Moved by Majewski, seconded by Peterson to adjourn at 6:55pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/07/2012 42905 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 110112 100-21113 3,089.25 3,089.25


11/12 11/07/2012 42935 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM OCT12 100-21515 51,326.00 51,326.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43145 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM NOV12 100-21515 64,768.97 64,768.97


11/12 11/07/2012 42920 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR1103120 100-21560 2,074.12 2,074.12


11/12 11/07/2012 42910 413 GREAT - WEST PR1103120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42921 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1103120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43013 413 GREAT - WEST PR1117120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43026 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1117120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42936 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1103120 100-21590 800.31 800.31


11/12 11/21/2012 43039 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR1117120 100-21590 814.50 814.50


11/12 11/21/2012 43040 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1117120 100-21590 605.71 605.71


11/12 11/21/2012 43006 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DOG-12-2 100-22110 165.00 165.00


11/12 11/26/2012 41472 3429 REIN, PHILIP 33704529 100-22210 303.00- 303.00- V


11/12 11/14/2012 42948 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER OCT12 100-22210 2,114.00 2,114.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42953 3748 FOSS, RACHEL 12-4304 100-22210 147.50 147.50


11/12 11/14/2012 42985 3751 VIKE, CODY 12-5320 100-22210 88.80 88.80


11/12 11/14/2012 42991 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL OCT12 100-22210 3,450.00 3,450.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42957 3750 GOWAN, JUSTINA REFUND 100-44111 50.00 50.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43041 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1210 100-51420-315 396.23 396.23


11/12 11/28/2012 43043 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 815790 100-51420-340 288.00 288.00


11/12 11/26/2012 41420 1585 STAKE, SEAN 050812 100-51440-120 54.37- 54.37- V


11/12 11/28/2012 43045 1246 BAKKEN, HELEN 110612 100-51440-120 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43046 1127 BARNETT, ROBERT 110612 100-51440-120 108.75 108.75


11/12 11/28/2012 43049 1586 BUCHANAN, BILL 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43050 1583 BUCHANAN, CORNELIA 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43051 204 BURDICK, DORIS 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43052 1254 BURDICK, THOMAS 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43053 3335 BURT, JEFF 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43054 2724 CARTER, TIM 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43055 1252 CHRISTENSEN, ARCHIE 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43056 1251 CHRISTENSEN, PAT 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43060 1719 CORRAO, DIANE 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43061 1706 CROSS, CLYDE 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43062 1707 CROSS, MARY JO 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43063 1136 CURTISS, CYNTHIA 110612 100-51440-120 750.00 750.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43064 1137 DENEEN, CAROL 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/28/2012 43067 3507 DUESEL, VICTOR 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43068 2770 DURANCZYK, DENISE 110612 100-51440-120 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43070 1140 ELLINGSON, LOU ANN 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43071 1141 ELLINGSON, RON 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43072 1720 ERICKSON, DONALD 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43073 1721 ERICKSON, JOYCE 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43075 1145 FENDRICK, MARY LOU 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43077 1587 FITZGIBBON, SUE 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43079 363 FORTNEY, RUTH 110612 100-51440-120 136.87 136.87


11/12 11/28/2012 43080 1147 FORTNEY, STEVE 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43082 3419 GARCIA, NANCY 110612 100-51440-120 105.00 105.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43086 1149 GRIGGS, MICHAEL 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43087 417 GRIGGS, PAM 110612 100-51440-120 193.12 193.12


11/12 11/28/2012 43089 1151 HALOM, DIANE 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43091 3461 HARVEY, SHARONNE 110612 100-51440-120 112.50 112.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43095 1164 JOOSTEN, DARLENE 110612 100-51440-120 255.00 255.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43096 1248 KAHL, EVELYN 110612 100-51440-120 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43097 1244 KETTERER, TONY 110612 100-51440-120 106.87 106.87


11/12 11/28/2012 43098 1704 KILEN, NANCY 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43099 1166 KITTELSON, JACQUELYN K. 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43100 1590 KLUEVER, KEN 110612 100-51440-120 78.75 78.75


11/12 11/28/2012 43101 3338 LEHMAN, MARIAH 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43102 1177 LUCHSINGER, MARIA 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43103 3337 MAERZ, SANDY 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43105 1181 MC GEEVER, BOB 110612 100-51440-120 112.50 112.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43106 1182 MC NAUGHTON, GLENN 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43107 1183 MC NAUGHTON, MARY 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43109 665 O'CONNOR, PAT 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43111 684 OTT, KRISTIN L 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43115 792 SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY 110612 100-51440-120 110.62 110.62


11/12 11/28/2012 43116 1596 SCHNESE, POLLY 110612 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


11/12 11/28/2012 43117 1192 SILBAUGH, JANET 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43118 1193 SILBAUGH, RUDY 110612 100-51440-120 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43119 2425 SILBAUGH, SHARON 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43120 3757 SMITH, ROSEANN 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43121 1588 SPANGLER, PHYLLIS 110612 100-51440-120 56.25 56.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43122 1196 STAATS, YOLANDA 110612 100-51440-120 108.75 108.75


11/12 11/28/2012 43123 1259 STACEY, EILEEN 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43124 1585 STAKE, SEAN 050812 100-51440-120 54.37 54.37


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/28/2012 43124 1585 STAKE, SEAN 110612 100-51440-120 86.25 86.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43129 1197 STRANDLIE, SUSAN 110612 100-51440-120 112.50 112.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43131 1198 SWANGSTU, LINDA 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43132 895 TECHE, AARON OR JENNIFER 110612 100-51440-120 116.25 116.25


11/12 11/28/2012 43133 1582 TEIGEN, DUWAYNE 110612 100-51440-120 67.50 67.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43134 1584 TEIGEN, MARILYN 110612 100-51440-120 67.50 67.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43135 1250 THALACKER, KRISTY 110612 100-51440-120 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43137 1201 TRIELOFF, GERALD 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43140 1204 VEUM, BARBARA 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43141 1207 WEISS, MARY 110612 100-51440-120 108.75 108.75


11/12 11/28/2012 43143 3508 WILSON, JEFFERY 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43144 1243 WILSON, JERRY 110612 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


11/12 11/21/2012 43041 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1210 100-51440-315 258.56 258.56


11/12 11/14/2012 42952 1224 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH 110612 100-51440-340 100.00 100.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42955 3749 GILBERT, LENNY 110112 100-51440-340 28.44 28.44


11/12 11/14/2012 42965 1225 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 110612 100-51440-340 100.00 100.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42983 1223 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 110612 100-51440-340 100.00 100.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43069 333 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 832536 100-51440-340 2,367.12 2,367.12


11/12 11/07/2012 42928 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC NOV12 100-51510-219 14,949.84 14,949.84


11/12 11/07/2012 42922 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 35022 100-51510-310 64.00 64.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42969 668 OFFICE DEPOT 630129526001 100-51510-310 107.13 107.13


11/12 11/28/2012 43048 3094 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 19830 100-51510-310 385.00 385.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43059 3083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 117615 100-51510-310 864.64 864.64


11/12 11/14/2012 42982 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE OCT12 100-51930-523 1,371.34 1,371.34


11/12 11/14/2012 42988 2773 WFTOA 12-4 100-52100-190 390.00 390.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42966 545 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 3037107 100-52100-210 36.75 36.75


11/12 11/14/2012 42954 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 641695 100-52100-240 396.00 396.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42963 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 352843 100-52100-330 634.66 634.66


11/12 11/14/2012 42963 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 353362 100-52100-330 148.24 148.24


11/12 11/14/2012 42979 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I POL OCT12 100-52100-330 72.29 72.29


11/12 11/09/2012 22 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 110212 100-52100-340 16,362.37 16,362.37


11/12 11/14/2012 42956 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10183932 100-52100-340 3.41 3.41


11/12 11/14/2012 42960 472 INKWORKS INC 21947 100-52100-340 364.00 364.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42992 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-OCT12 100-52100-340 91.00 91.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42994 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 110312 100-52100-340 20.00 20.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43012 3752 GOOGLE INC 63115-270393 100-52100-340 25.00 25.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43038 3284 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 111412 100-52100-340 20.00 20.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42960 472 INKWORKS INC 21949 100-52200-190 13.70 13.70


11/12 11/28/2012 43139 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 216985018-001 100-52200-210 .05 .05


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/21/2012 42998 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 NOV12 100-52200-220 510.75 510.75


11/12 11/07/2012 42925 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I12-10433 100-52200-240 48.71 48.71


11/12 11/28/2012 43094 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 191940 100-52200-240 460.00 460.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43112 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I12-10529 100-52200-240 129.43 129.43


11/12 11/21/2012 43015 472 INKWORKS INC 22021 100-52200-310 137.50 137.50


11/12 11/07/2012 42903 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-325823-00 100-52300-220 174.07 174.07


11/12 11/14/2012 42980 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0599896 100-52300-220 333.06 333.06


11/12 11/07/2012 42912 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 103012 100-53200-215 80.00 80.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42941 2405 AZTLAND LLC OCT12 100-53200-215 864.00 864.00


11/12 11/21/2012 42998 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 NOV12 100-53200-220 236.53 236.53


11/12 11/21/2012 42998 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 NOV12 100-53200-220 281.88 281.88


11/12 11/21/2012 42998 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 NOV12 100-53200-221 357.47 357.47


11/12 11/14/2012 42938 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 NOV12 100-53200-222 89.59 89.59


11/12 11/28/2012 43081 371 FRANCE, TOM 112012 100-53200-222 2,280.00 2,280.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42945 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC OCT12 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42962 504 KAHL, TERRY 12519 100-53200-314 160.00 160.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42949 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42620 100-53200-340 271.50 271.50


11/12 11/28/2012 43066 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42730 100-53200-340 151.02 151.02


11/12 11/21/2012 43031 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 3238-OCT12 100-53300-215 19.70 19.70


11/12 11/14/2012 42938 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 OCT12 100-53300-220 166.29 166.29


11/12 11/14/2012 42938 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 OCT12 100-53300-220 23.39 23.39


11/12 11/14/2012 42972 1215 RICOH USA INC 416755471 100-53300-310 31.92 31.92


11/12 11/14/2012 42996 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1210 100-53300-310 518.40 518.40


11/12 11/14/2012 42986 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459211 100-53300-335 10,043.92 10,043.92


11/12 11/21/2012 42997 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9905186092 100-53300-340 17.55 17.55


11/12 11/28/2012 43092 475 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE 311946 100-53300-340 22.68 22.68


11/12 11/21/2012 43010 3754 G. FOX & SON INC 111312 100-53300-350 11,995.00 11,995.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42990 3733 WINDSOR LAWNS LLC 14497 100-53300-360 3,796.65 3,796.65


11/12 11/07/2012 42902 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446354262 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


11/12 11/14/2012 42944 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446356768 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


11/12 11/21/2012 43005 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446359323 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


11/12 11/28/2012 43057 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446361831 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


11/12 11/28/2012 43088 3758 GUIDE LINES PAVEMENT MARKING L 3570 100-53400-340 5,547.00 5,547.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43136 917 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC I409558 100-53400-340 109.51 109.51


11/12 11/21/2012 43034 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES OCT 12 100-53440-340 22,015.98 22,015.98


11/12 11/07/2012 42914 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 44584 100-53620-216 56,466.10 56,466.10


11/12 11/07/2012 42900 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 OCT12 100-53620-340 9.37 9.37


11/12 11/14/2012 42938 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 NOV12 100-53620-340 10.40 10.40


11/12 11/07/2012 42932 2271 SYSCO FOODS OF BARABOO 211011080 100-54600-200 515.64 515.64


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/07/2012 42909 3742 FRANK, TERRY 111212 100-54600-202 75.00 75.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42924 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 519 100-54600-202 140.00 140.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42927 845 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 111212 100-54600-202 100.00 100.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42974 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 813 100-54600-202 18.00 18.00


11/12 11/21/2012 42999 143 AT&T NOV12 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


11/12 11/14/2012 42959 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 110712 100-54600-240 54.00 54.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42961 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-6018962483 100-54600-240 3,999.00 3,999.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42970 3343 ON THE SPOT INC 13061 100-54600-240 522.72 522.72


11/12 11/14/2012 42980 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0524690 100-54600-240 45.14 45.14


11/12 11/28/2012 43113 1215 RICOH USA INC 416903568 100-54600-240 93.00 93.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42996 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1210 100-54600-315 383.38 383.38


11/12 11/07/2012 42908 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 127951 100-54600-340 20.04 20.04


11/12 11/14/2012 42939 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE B317083 100-54600-340 10.43 10.43


11/12 11/14/2012 42992 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-OCT12 100-54600-340 28.00 28.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43074 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 129463 100-54600-340 111.62 111.62


11/12 11/14/2012 42975 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 110712 100-54600-350 15.00 15.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43108 3761 NAME THAT MUSICAL W/JOHN 111612 100-54600-350 70.00 70.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42911 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 3847 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43090 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 3924 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42915 505 KALLAND, DAVID NOV12 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42918 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 705 100-54910-300 310.00 310.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42915 505 KALLAND, DAVID 5450-50 100-55100-720 300.00 300.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43065 1747 DISPLAY SALES COMPANY INV0087904 100-55100-728 302.00 302.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43125 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 95230 100-55100-728 719.46 719.46


11/12 11/14/2012 42938 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 OCT12 100-55200-245 24.84 24.84


11/12 11/14/2012 42976 853 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB 110512 100-55200-340 200.00 200.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42978 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 800084 100-55200-340 27.34 27.34


11/12 11/28/2012 43076 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 1120 100-55300-127 1,225.00 1,225.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43146 2998 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 160 100-55300-127 162.00 162.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43104 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 2004 100-55300-340 760.00 760.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43139 1326 U.S. CELLULAR SEPT12 100-55400-210 3,153.96 3,153.96


11/12 11/21/2012 43014 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 111412 100-55400-240 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/30/2012 23 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 111612 100-56300-340 12,100.47 12,100.47


11/12 11/28/2012 43127 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010769 100-56300-340 113.40 113.40


11/12 11/21/2012 43037 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 000127992.04 203-57120-850 5,760.00 5,760.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42959 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 111312 212-53271-340 72.00 72.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42980 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0524688 212-53271-340 34.23 34.23


11/12 11/28/2012 43114 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 1164-OCT12 212-53271-340 102.21 102.21


11/12 11/21/2012 43002 2637 BARABOO PUBLIC LIBRARY 488448 215-46710 5.99 5.99


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/21/2012 43021 1403 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 443860 215-46710 16.95 16.95


11/12 11/21/2012 43027 3756 POYNETTE LIBRARY 256195 215-46710 18.95 18.95


11/12 11/21/2012 43033 3755 SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 100912 215-46710 19.95 19.95


11/12 11/21/2012 43036 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 229423 215-55110-216 53.70 53.70


11/12 11/21/2012 42998 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 NOV12 215-55110-221 389.53 389.53


11/12 11/21/2012 43017 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190970 215-55110-250 56.85 56.85


11/12 11/21/2012 43018 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-5932380912 215-55110-250 2,736.50 2,736.50


11/12 11/21/2012 43004 1370 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1056569 215-55110-325 137.87 137.87


11/12 11/21/2012 43011 385 GALE 97775301 215-55110-325 77.59 77.59


11/12 11/21/2012 43000 1884 AUDIOGO 465286 215-55110-328 207.94 207.94


11/12 11/21/2012 43001 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS OCT12 215-55110-328 2,767.88 2,767.88


11/12 11/21/2012 43024 617 MIDWEST TAPE OCT12 215-55110-328 876.54 876.54


11/12 11/21/2012 43030 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1085302214 215-55110-328 30.00 30.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43030 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1085309935 215-55110-328 33.75 33.75


11/12 11/21/2012 43030 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1085373186 215-55110-328 45.00 45.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43030 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1085426979 215-55110-328 33.75 33.75


11/12 11/21/2012 43003 1737 BUBRICK'S 657674 215-55110-340 17.12 17.12


11/12 11/21/2012 43008 302 DEMCO INC 4785875 215-55110-342 106.04 106.04


11/12 11/21/2012 43020 1364 LUSCHEN, MERLIN 718670 217-55110-500 350.00 350.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43007 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO1012 224-57345-340 144.88 144.88


11/12 11/07/2012 42917 2588 MAERTENS, GREG 103112 229-54600-340 121.50 121.50


11/12 11/14/2012 42939 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE B318087 229-54600-340 10.99 10.99


11/12 11/21/2012 43019 2491 KVALHEIM, KEITH 110812 229-54600-340 12.77 12.77


11/12 11/21/2012 43023 3471 MC BROOM, KENDALL 110812 229-54600-340 10.00 10.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42916 534 KRUEGER, EARL 110112 231-54600-340 23.00 23.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42984 2253 VANG, WASER 110712 231-54600-340 261.00 261.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43028 716 PRAIRIE FARM PRODUCE 111412 231-54600-340 252.00 252.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43034 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 6479-15 231-54600-340 98.93 98.93


11/12 11/28/2012 43042 1046 A1 FURNITURE 112112 231-54600-340 239.99 239.99


11/12 11/28/2012 43047 2880 BAUMAN'S NATURAL MEATS 112012 231-54600-340 36.00 36.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43085 1728 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 112112 231-54600-340 650.00 650.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43110 1328 OLSON MANAGEMENT 112112 231-54600-340 370.00 370.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43130 3760 SUNRISE FAMILY RESTAURANT 112112 231-54600-340 200.00 200.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42919 619 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE 641327 232-54600-340 4,475.00 4,475.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43022 3753 MATHISON, KAY 110812 232-54600-340 89.00 89.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43084 3759 GRANT SIGNS INC 26135 232-54600-340 5,807.00 5,807.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42923 2811 PATRINOS, HEATHER 110112 233-55100-732 76.01 76.01


11/12 11/21/2012 43032 802 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF S 1197-OCT12 233-55100-732 3,602.02 3,602.02


11/12 11/07/2012 42906 3391 DIERICKS, DAVE 102212 234-55100-724 185.61 185.61


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/07/2012 42907 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 17505 234-55100-724 557.09 557.09


11/12 11/14/2012 42973 776 ROUNDYS 4096 234-55100-724 826.56 826.56


11/12 11/14/2012 42987 2228 WEB-NET 11642 235-55100-721 285.00 285.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43142 1117 WIEDENBECK INC 758442 242-52200-348 532.24 532.24


11/12 11/07/2012 42904 3744 CUSTOM QUALITY WINDOWS 8653 244-55100-340 1,530.00 1,530.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42913 3743 JAMESON CONTRACTORS 124 244-55100-340 4,950.00 4,950.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42981 3512 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 5389 244-55100-340 1,050.00 1,050.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43093 3743 JAMESON CONTRACTORS 23 244-55100-340 2,000.00 2,000.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43138 3512 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 5395 244-55100-340 5,995.00 5,995.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43025 1685 NES RENTALS 3650905 245-55190-340 293.63 293.63


11/12 11/21/2012 43029 3467 PRINTERY INC., THE 54418 245-55190-340 596.00 596.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42901 3741 BE GOOD TANYAS PRODUCTIONS LT 111012 245-55190-344 3,520.00 3,520.00


11/12 11/07/2012 42934 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 111012 245-55190-344 480.00 480.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42946 3745 COOK, PHILLIP GARDNER 111012 245-55190-344 150.00 150.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42967 3746 LEO, THEODORE 111612 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42989 3548 WHATEVER TOURING INC 111612 245-55190-344 5,757.00 5,757.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42993 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 111612 245-55190-344 367.50 367.50


11/12 11/07/2012 42933 3740 WHEELER, CHERYL 110912 245-55190-345 3,085.00 3,085.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43016 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10121110TANYAS 245-55190-347 645.00 645.00


11/12 11/21/2012 43029 3467 PRINTERY INC., THE 54419 245-55190-350 25,193.93 25,193.93


11/12 11/07/2012 42929 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 110112 247-56710-215 3,549.08 3,549.08


11/12 11/07/2012 42930 1937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 110112 247-56710-215 12,421.77 12,421.77


11/12 11/14/2012 42940 150 AUXIANT 110612 251-13011 9,500.08 9,500.08


11/12 11/14/2012 42940 150 AUXIANT 111312 251-13011 34,327.36 34,327.36


11/12 11/28/2012 43044 150 AUXIANT 112012 251-13011 9,425.42 9,425.42


11/12 11/28/2012 43126 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 9992012 251-51930-530 2,044.00 2,044.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42940 150 AUXIANT DEC12 251-51930-531 23,100.20 23,100.20


11/12 11/07/2012 42926 770 ROETHE KROHN POPE LLP 110512 260-55100-340 1,000.00 1,000.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42947 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 110812 261-55100-340 60.00 60.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42950 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 12064 400-57220-820 690.00 690.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43083 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 918500 400-57220-820 199.20 199.20


11/12 11/14/2012 42995 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 78453 400-57330-820 1,748.85 1,748.85


11/12 11/14/2012 42995 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 78462 400-57330-820 391.28 391.28


11/12 11/28/2012 43128 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0094650 400-57330-820 206.96 206.96


11/12 11/07/2012 42931 873 STRANG INC 121016 400-57331-830 256.52 256.52


11/12 11/14/2012 42951 337 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 95885 400-57331-830 335.50 335.50


11/12 11/14/2012 42971 725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 16425 400-57331-830 2,234.00 2,234.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43058 3479 COMMUNICATIONS PLUS 09-2096 400-57331-830 3,900.00 3,900.00


11/12 11/28/2012 43078 2565 FOREST LANDSCAPING PR#2-12 400-57345-820 116,211.12 116,211.12


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/12 11/14/2012 42964 3747 KOOIMA-CONSTRUCTION LLC 145 400-57620-820 365.76 365.76


11/12 11/14/2012 42942 1693 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 71301 410-57193-820 10,869.00 10,869.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42943 3144 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 1316 410-57210-820 4,493.81 4,493.81


11/12 11/14/2012 42943 3144 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 1317 410-57210-820 485.73 485.73


11/12 11/14/2012 42943 3144 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 1318 410-57210-820 684.59 684.59


11/12 11/21/2012 43035 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0094938 410-57331-820 11,102.29 11,102.29


11/12 11/14/2012 42958 1939 GROUP HEALTH CO-OP MADISON 11-366655 603-13015 751.40 751.40


11/12 11/21/2012 43009 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS OCT12 603-52300-210 883.30 883.30


11/12 11/14/2012 42937 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1919 603-52300-216 2,303.69 2,303.69


11/12 11/14/2012 42937 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1966 603-52300-216 4,196.63 4,196.63


11/12 11/14/2012 42977 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 0000000123-OCT12 603-52300-300 124.45 124.45


11/12 11/14/2012 42992 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2534-OCT12 603-52300-300 14.00 14.00


11/12 11/14/2012 42968 2567 MID-WISCONSIN SECURITY INC 022365 603-52300-341 75.00 75.00


Grand Totals: 678,581.85


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Dec 14, 2012 09:08AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


November 30, 2012


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,320,836.93 Book Balance Previous Month: 786,734.45


Outstanding Deposits: 111,727.16 Total Receipts: 1,562,353.29


Outstanding Checks: 262,357.05 Total Disbursements: 1,178,880.70


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 1,170,207.04 Book Balance: 1,170,207.04


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


5 15,842.94


6 18,687.59


8 22,182.49


26 27,964.51


27 4,689.53


28 6,813.95


29 7,248.95


30 8,297.20


Total: 111,727.16


Deposits cleared: 42 items Deposits Outstanding: 8 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


40862 50.00


40948 2,408.84


40989 2,578.11


41397 1,000.00


41420 54.37


41420 54.37-


41472 303.00


41472 303.00-


42217 52.50


42269 75.00


42342 9.00


42392 2,051.98


42454 11.60


42539 60.00


42718 109.00


42854 200.00


42874 1,075.00


42875 875.00


42886 300.00


42901 3,520.00


42909 75.00


42927 100.00


42937 6,500.32


42947 60.00


42967 750.00


43002 5.99


43006 165.00


43012 25.00


43015 137.50


43019 12.77


43021 16.95


43023 10.00


43027 18.95


43028 252.00


43031 19.70


43033 19.95


43038 20.00


43042 239.99


43043 288.00


43044 9,425.42


43045 60.00


43046 108.75


43047 36.00


43048 385.00


43049 56.25


43050 56.25


43051 52.50


43052 52.50


43053 56.25


43054 52.50


43055 52.50


43056 54.37


43057 66.47


43058 3,900.00


43059 864.64


43060 52.50


43061 52.50


43062 52.50


43063 750.00


43064 54.37


43065 302.00


43066 151.02


43067 52.50


43068 60.00


43069 2,367.12


43070 56.25


43071 56.25


43072 54.37


43073 54.37


43074 111.62


43075 54.37


43076 1,225.00


43077 52.50


43078 116,211.12


43079 136.87


43080 54.37


43081 2,280.00


43082 105.00


43083 199.20


43084 5,807.00


43085 650.00


43086 52.50


43087 193.12


43088 5,547.00


43089 56.25


43090 2,375.00


43091 112.50


43092 22.68


43093 2,000.00


43094 460.00


43095 255.00


43096 60.00


43097 106.87


43098 52.50


43099 52.50


43100 78.75


43101 52.50


43102 54.37


43103 52.50


43104 760.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Dec 14, 2012 09:08AM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


43105 112.50


43106 54.37


43107 54.37


43108 70.00


43109 54.37


43110 370.00


43111 56.25


43112 129.43


43113 93.00


43114 102.21


43115 110.62


43116 54.37


43117 52.50


43118 60.00


43119 52.50


43120 52.50


43121 56.25


43122 108.75


43123 52.50


43124 140.62


43125 719.46


43126 2,044.00


43127 113.40


43128 206.96


43129 112.50


43130 200.00


43131 52.50


43132 116.25


43133 67.50


43134 67.50


43135 60.00


43136 109.51


43137 52.50


43138 5,995.00


43139 3,154.01


43140 52.50


43141 108.75


43142 532.24


43143 52.50


43144 52.50


43145 64,768.97


43146 162.00


Total: 262,357.05


Checks cleared: 218 items Checks Outstanding: 142 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:09AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,170,207.04


001-13010 A/R CASH CLEARING ( 4.76)


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,170,202.28


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 1,170,202.28)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 603,248.18


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 75,248.25


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 54,801.42


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND ( 4,513.30)


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND ( 102.21)


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 19,120.79


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 13,401.60


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 9,692.42


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 3,738.65


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 11,478.98


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 1,174.50


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 3,342.74


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 5,568.90


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 368.59


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 60.74


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 2,593.17


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 18,358.11


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS 17.91


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 214.42


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 11,221.07


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 686.90


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND ( 17,145.33)


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 3,121.34)


246 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 120.00


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 276.16


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 45,753.21


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 1,462.01)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 38,454.89


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 109.75


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 987.58


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 32,302.18


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 24,575.96


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 19,254.12


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 2,846.59


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 133,013.99


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 64,304.70







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:09AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,170,202.28


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 1,170,202.28)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 11/12 Dec 14, 2012 09:10AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 603,248.18
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 1,000.00
100-11104 PETTY CASH 200.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4.33
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,141.05
100-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 747,966.76
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,688,634.82


Total GENERAL FUND: 3,125,196.05 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 75,248.25
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 336,146.08
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,729.41


Total TID #3 FUND: 518,123.74 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 54,801.42
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,351.37


Total TID #4 FUND: 889,152.79 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 4,513.30-
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 3.52 4,513.30-


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 102.21-


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: .00 102.21-


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 19,120.79
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 70,021.85


Total LIBRARY FUND: 89,142.64 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 13,401.60
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 173,901.01


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 187,302.61 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 9,692.42
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.66


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 9,694.08 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 3,738.65
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140.70







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 11/12 Dec 14, 2012 09:10AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,879.35 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 11,478.98
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 52,262.44
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,230.18


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 117,971.60 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 1,174.50
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,105.68


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 6,280.18 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 141,881.53


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 141,881.53 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 40,020.42


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 40,020.42 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 3,342.74


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 3,342.74 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 5,568.90


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 5,568.90 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 368.59
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 34,299.61


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 34,668.20 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 60.74
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,313.00


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 414,373.74 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 2,593.17
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,548.85


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 22,142.02 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 18,358.11
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,998.03







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 11/12 Dec 14, 2012 09:10AM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 58,356.14 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 17.91
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,930.78


Total LANDMARKS: 3,948.69 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 214.42
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,919.86


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 15,134.28 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 11,221.07
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,716.35


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 22,937.42 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 686.90
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 159,644.07


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 587,568.22 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 17,145.33-


Total CDBG FUND: .00 17,145.33-


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 3,121.34-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 14,324.07


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 14,324.07 3,121.34-


246-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OH REPAIR 120.00
246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,869.20


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 11,989.20 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 276.16
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,691.09


Total TOURISM FUND: 18,967.25 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 45,753.21







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 11/12 Dec 14, 2012 09:10AM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.10


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 50,804.31 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 1,462.01-
251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .84


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .84 1,462.01-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 38,454.89


Total K9 FUND: 38,454.89 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 109.75
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 156,057.00


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 156,166.75 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 987.58
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 102,478.75


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 103,466.33 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 32,302.18
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 247,409.58


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 279,711.76 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 24,575.96
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,039.50


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 124,615.46 .00


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 19,254.12
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 44,184.54
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,682.87
400-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 746,710.00
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 346,255.69


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 1,359,087.22 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 2,846.59
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 258,578.26


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 261,424.85 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 133,013.99







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 11/12 Dec 14, 2012 09:10AM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 133,013.99 .00


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,009.30


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 100,009.30 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 64,304.70
603-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14.55


Total EMS: 64,319.25 .00


Grand Totals: 9,013,254.33 26,344.19-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 17


Receipt Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:11AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 21,777.58


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 98.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 120.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 215.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 550.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 806.68


DONATIONS DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK 275.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 20,568.64


DONATIONS HOLIDAY FUND 1,415.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 250.00


EMS DONATIONS 1,000.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 45.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 608.23


LIBRARY COPIES 234.75


LIBRARY FINES 3,686.14


LIBRARY MISC RECEIPTS 80.00


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 600.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 110.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 1,061.50-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 150.00


OPERA HOUSE RESTORATION DONATION 91.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 1,590.50


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 28,243.00


OTHER REVENUES 573,368.23


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 216.79


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1,096.22


OTHER REVENUES MISC TAXABLE SALES 60.00


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 2,612.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 151.63


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 620.00


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 5,794.78


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 1,860.00


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 1,424.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 1,818.17


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 4,167.89


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 2,577.37


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 165.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 217.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 5,193.30


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 1,027.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 5,581.86


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 26.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 171.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 5,767.93


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 8,623.70


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 12,059.51


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 20.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 1,539.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 8.08


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT OVERTIME REIMBURSEMENT 407.60


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 490.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 1,600.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 650.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 140.00


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 18


Receipt Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:11AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


Grand Totals: 720,907.08


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Dec 14, 2012 09:13AM


Period: 11/30/2012 (11/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = crje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


11/30/2012 1 TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 001-11100 250,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 400-11311 150,000.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFERS FROM WISC 300-11302 100,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 250,017.78


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 100-11302 250,017.78-


.00*


11/30/2012 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE CC ACCO 001-11100 20,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OPERA HOUSE CC ACCO 245-11102 20,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 70,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 215-11302 70,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 5 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 2,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 231-11302 2,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 6 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 5,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 232-11302 5,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 7 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 50.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 235-11302 50.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 8 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 1,300.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 260-11302 1,300.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 9 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 2,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 261-11302 2,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 10 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 100,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 300-11302 100,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 11 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS 001-11100 100,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS 400-11311 100,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 12 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 5,050.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 232-11302 5,050.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 13 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 25,227.58


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 25,227.58-


.00*


11/30/2012 14 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 838.62


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 838.62-


.00*


11/30/2012 15 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 68.00


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-22210 68.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 16 TO RECORD 3RD QTR FRANCHISE FEE 001-11100 30,824.45


TO RECORD 3RD QTR FRANCHISE FEE 100-46755 30,824.45-


.00*


11/30/2012 17 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,574.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,574.00-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Dec 14, 2012 09:13AM


Period: 11/30/2012 (11/12)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


.00*


11/30/2012 18 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 3.28


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 3.28-


Documents: 18 Transactions: 37


Total CRJE: 866,953.71 866,953.71-


Grand Totals: 866,953.71 866,953.71-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = crje







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/12 11/09/2012 22 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 16,362.37
11/12 11/30/2012 23 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 12,100.47
11/12 11/26/2012 41420 STAKE, SEAN 100-21100 54.37- V
11/12 11/26/2012 41472 REIN, PHILIP 100-21100 303.00- V
11/12 11/07/2012 42900 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 9.37
11/12 11/07/2012 42901 BE GOOD TANYAS PRODUCTIONS LT 245-21100 3,520.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42902 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
11/12 11/07/2012 42903 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 174.07
11/12 11/07/2012 42904 CUSTOM QUALITY WINDOWS 244-21100 1,530.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42905 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 3,089.25
11/12 11/07/2012 42906 DIERICKS, DAVE 234-21100 185.61
11/12 11/07/2012 42907 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 557.09
11/12 11/07/2012 42908 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 20.04
11/12 11/07/2012 42909 FRANK, TERRY 100-21100 75.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42910 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42911 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42912 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 80.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42913 JAMESON CONTRACTORS 244-21100 4,950.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42914 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,466.10
11/12 11/07/2012 42915 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 550.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42916 KRUEGER, EARL 231-21100 23.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42917 MAERTENS, GREG 229-21100 121.50
11/12 11/07/2012 42918 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 310.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42919 MIKE'S CARPET SERVICE 232-21100 4,475.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42920 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,074.12
11/12 11/07/2012 42921 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42922 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 64.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42923 PATRINOS, HEATHER 233-21100 76.01
11/12 11/07/2012 42924 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 100-21100 140.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42925 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 100-21100 48.71
11/12 11/07/2012 42926 ROETHE KROHN POPE LLP 260-21100 1,000.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42927 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 100-21100 100.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42928 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 14,949.84
11/12 11/07/2012 42929 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 247-21100 3,549.08
11/12 11/07/2012 42930 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 247-21100 12,421.77
11/12 11/07/2012 42931 STRANG INC 400-21100 256.52
11/12 11/07/2012 42932 SYSCO FOODS OF BARABOO 100-21100 515.64
11/12 11/07/2012 42933 WHEELER, CHERYL 245-21100 3,085.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42934 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 480.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42935 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM 100-21100 51,326.00
11/12 11/07/2012 42936 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 800.31
11/12 11/14/2012 42937 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 6,500.32
11/12 11/14/2012 42938 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 314.51
11/12 11/14/2012 42939 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 229-21100 21.42
11/12 11/14/2012 42940 AUXIANT 251-21100 66,927.64
11/12 11/14/2012 42941 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 864.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42942 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 410-21100 10,869.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42943 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 410-21100 5,664.13
11/12 11/14/2012 42944 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/12 11/14/2012 42945 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42946 COOK, PHILLIP GARDNER 245-21100 150.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42947 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 261-21100 60.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42948 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 2,114.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42949 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 271.50
11/12 11/14/2012 42950 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 400-21100 690.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42951 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 400-21100 335.50
11/12 11/14/2012 42952 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH 100-21100 100.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42953 FOSS, RACHEL 100-21100 147.50
11/12 11/14/2012 42954 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 396.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42955 GILBERT, LENNY 100-21100 28.44
11/12 11/14/2012 42956 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 3.41
11/12 11/14/2012 42957 GOWAN, JUSTINA 100-21100 50.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42958 GROUP HEALTH CO-OP MADISON 603-21100 751.40
11/12 11/14/2012 42959 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 212-21100 126.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42960 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 377.70
11/12 11/14/2012 42961 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 3,999.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42962 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 160.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42963 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 100-21100 782.90
11/12 11/14/2012 42964 KOOIMA-CONSTRUCTION LLC 400-21100 365.76
11/12 11/14/2012 42965 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 100-21100 100.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42966 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 100-21100 36.75
11/12 11/14/2012 42967 LEO, THEODORE 245-21100 750.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42968 MID-WISCONSIN SECURITY INC 603-21100 75.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42969 OFFICE DEPOT 100-21100 107.13
11/12 11/14/2012 42970 ON THE SPOT INC 100-21100 522.72
11/12 11/14/2012 42971 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 400-21100 2,234.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42972 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 31.92
11/12 11/14/2012 42973 ROUNDYS 234-21100 826.56
11/12 11/14/2012 42974 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 18.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42975 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 100-21100 15.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42976 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB 100-21100 200.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42977 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 603-21100 124.45
11/12 11/14/2012 42978 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 27.34
11/12 11/14/2012 42979 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 100-21100 72.29
11/12 11/14/2012 42980 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 412.43
11/12 11/14/2012 42981 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 244-21100 1,050.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42982 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 1,371.34
11/12 11/14/2012 42983 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 100-21100 100.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42984 VANG, WASER 231-21100 261.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42985 VIKE, CODY 100-21100 88.80
11/12 11/14/2012 42986 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 10,043.92
11/12 11/14/2012 42987 WEB-NET 235-21100 285.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42988 WFTOA 100-21100 390.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42989 WHATEVER TOURING INC 245-21100 5,757.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42990 WINDSOR LAWNS LLC 100-21100 3,796.65
11/12 11/14/2012 42991 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 3,450.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42992 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 133.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42993 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 367.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/12 11/14/2012 42994 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 20.00
11/12 11/14/2012 42995 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 400-21100 2,140.13
11/12 11/14/2012 42996 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 901.78
11/12 11/21/2012 42997 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 17.55
11/12 11/21/2012 42998 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 1,776.16
11/12 11/21/2012 42999 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
11/12 11/21/2012 43000 AUDIOGO 215-21100 207.94
11/12 11/21/2012 43001 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 215-21100 2,767.88
11/12 11/21/2012 43002 BARABOO PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 5.99
11/12 11/21/2012 43003 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 17.12
11/12 11/21/2012 43004 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 215-21100 137.87
11/12 11/21/2012 43005 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
11/12 11/21/2012 43006 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 165.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43007 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 144.88
11/12 11/21/2012 43008 DEMCO INC 215-21100 106.04
11/12 11/21/2012 43009 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 603-21100 883.30
11/12 11/21/2012 43010 G. FOX & SON INC 100-21100 11,995.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43011 GALE 215-21100 77.59
11/12 11/21/2012 43012 GOOGLE INC 100-21100 25.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43013 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43014 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 60.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43015 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 137.50
11/12 11/21/2012 43016 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 245-21100 645.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43017 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 215-21100 56.85
11/12 11/21/2012 43018 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 215-21100 2,736.50
11/12 11/21/2012 43019 KVALHEIM, KEITH 229-21100 12.77
11/12 11/21/2012 43020 LUSCHEN, MERLIN 217-21100 350.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43021 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 16.95
11/12 11/21/2012 43022 MATHISON, KAY 232-21100 89.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43023 MC BROOM, KENDALL 229-21100 10.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43024 MIDWEST TAPE 215-21100 876.54
11/12 11/21/2012 43025 NES RENTALS 245-21100 293.63
11/12 11/21/2012 43026 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43027 POYNETTE LIBRARY 215-21100 18.95
11/12 11/21/2012 43028 PRAIRIE FARM PRODUCE 231-21100 252.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43029 PRINTERY INC., THE 245-21100 25,789.93
11/12 11/21/2012 43030 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 142.50
11/12 11/21/2012 43031 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 19.70
11/12 11/21/2012 43032 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF S 233-21100 3,602.02
11/12 11/21/2012 43033 SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 19.95
11/12 11/21/2012 43034 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 100-21100 22,114.91
11/12 11/21/2012 43035 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 410-21100 11,102.29
11/12 11/21/2012 43036 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 53.70
11/12 11/21/2012 43037 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 5,760.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43038 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 100-21100 20.00
11/12 11/21/2012 43039 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
11/12 11/21/2012 43040 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 605.71
11/12 11/21/2012 43041 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 654.79
11/12 11/28/2012 43042 A1 FURNITURE 231-21100 239.99


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/12 11/28/2012 43043 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 100-21100 288.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43044 AUXIANT 251-21100 9,425.42
11/12 11/28/2012 43045 BAKKEN, HELEN 100-21100 60.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43046 BARNETT, ROBERT 100-21100 108.75
11/12 11/28/2012 43047 BAUMAN'S NATURAL MEATS 231-21100 36.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43048 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 100-21100 385.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43049 BUCHANAN, BILL 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43050 BUCHANAN, CORNELIA 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43051 BURDICK, DORIS 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43052 BURDICK, THOMAS 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43053 BURT, JEFF 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43054 CARTER, TIM 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43055 CHRISTENSEN, ARCHIE 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43056 CHRISTENSEN, PAT 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43057 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
11/12 11/28/2012 43058 COMMUNICATIONS PLUS 400-21100 3,900.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43059 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 100-21100 864.64
11/12 11/28/2012 43060 CORRAO, DIANE 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43061 CROSS, CLYDE 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43062 CROSS, MARY JO 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43063 CURTISS, CYNTHIA 100-21100 750.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43064 DENEEN, CAROL 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43065 DISPLAY SALES COMPANY 100-21100 302.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43066 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 151.02
11/12 11/28/2012 43067 DUESEL, VICTOR 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43068 DURANCZYK, DENISE 100-21100 60.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43069 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 100-21100 2,367.12
11/12 11/28/2012 43070 ELLINGSON, LOU ANN 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43071 ELLINGSON, RON 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43072 ERICKSON, DONALD 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43073 ERICKSON, JOYCE 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43074 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 111.62
11/12 11/28/2012 43075 FENDRICK, MARY LOU 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43076 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 1,225.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43077 FITZGIBBON, SUE 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43078 FOREST LANDSCAPING 400-21100 116,211.12
11/12 11/28/2012 43079 FORTNEY, RUTH 100-21100 136.87
11/12 11/28/2012 43080 FORTNEY, STEVE 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43081 FRANCE, TOM 100-21100 2,280.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43082 GARCIA, NANCY 100-21100 105.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43083 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 400-21100 199.20
11/12 11/28/2012 43084 GRANT SIGNS INC 232-21100 5,807.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43085 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 231-21100 650.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43086 GRIGGS, MICHAEL 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43087 GRIGGS, PAM 100-21100 193.12
11/12 11/28/2012 43088 GUIDE LINES PAVEMENT MARKING L 100-21100 5,547.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43089 HALOM, DIANE 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43090 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43091 HARVEY, SHARONNE 100-21100 112.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/12 11/28/2012 43092 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE 100-21100 22.68
11/12 11/28/2012 43093 JAMESON CONTRACTORS 244-21100 2,000.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43094 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 460.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43095 JOOSTEN, DARLENE 100-21100 255.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43096 KAHL, EVELYN 100-21100 60.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43097 KETTERER, TONY 100-21100 106.87
11/12 11/28/2012 43098 KILEN, NANCY 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43099 KITTELSON, JACQUELYN K. 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43100 KLUEVER, KEN 100-21100 78.75
11/12 11/28/2012 43101 LEHMAN, MARIAH 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43102 LUCHSINGER, MARIA 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43103 MAERZ, SANDY 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43104 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 100-21100 760.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43105 MC GEEVER, BOB 100-21100 112.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43106 MC NAUGHTON, GLENN 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43107 MC NAUGHTON, MARY 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43108 NAME THAT MUSICAL W/JOHN 100-21100 70.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43109 O'CONNOR, PAT 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43110 OLSON MANAGEMENT 231-21100 370.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43111 OTT, KRISTIN L 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43112 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 100-21100 129.43
11/12 11/28/2012 43113 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 93.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43114 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 212-21100 102.21
11/12 11/28/2012 43115 SCHLEGEL, JEFFREY 100-21100 110.62
11/12 11/28/2012 43116 SCHNESE, POLLY 100-21100 54.37
11/12 11/28/2012 43117 SILBAUGH, JANET 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43118 SILBAUGH, RUDY 100-21100 60.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43119 SILBAUGH, SHARON 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43120 SMITH, ROSEANN 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43121 SPANGLER, PHYLLIS 100-21100 56.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43122 STAATS, YOLANDA 100-21100 108.75
11/12 11/28/2012 43123 STACEY, EILEEN 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43124 STAKE, SEAN 100-21100 140.62
11/12 11/28/2012 43125 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 719.46
11/12 11/28/2012 43126 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 251-21100 2,044.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43127 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 113.40
11/12 11/28/2012 43128 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 206.96
11/12 11/28/2012 43129 STRANDLIE, SUSAN 100-21100 112.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43130 SUNRISE FAMILY RESTAURANT 231-21100 200.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43131 SWANGSTU, LINDA 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43132 TECHE, AARON OR JENNIFER 100-21100 116.25
11/12 11/28/2012 43133 TEIGEN, DUWAYNE 100-21100 67.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43134 TEIGEN, MARILYN 100-21100 67.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43135 THALACKER, KRISTY 100-21100 60.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43136 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC 100-21100 109.51
11/12 11/28/2012 43137 TRIELOFF, GERALD 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43138 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 244-21100 5,995.00
11/12 11/28/2012 43139 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 3,154.01
11/12 11/28/2012 43140 VEUM, BARBARA 100-21100 52.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/12 11/28/2012 43141 WEISS, MARY 100-21100 108.75
11/12 11/28/2012 43142 WIEDENBECK INC 242-21100 532.24
11/12 11/28/2012 43143 WILSON, JEFFERY 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43144 WILSON, JERRY 100-21100 52.50
11/12 11/28/2012 43145 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM 100-21100 64,768.97
11/12 11/28/2012 43146 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 100-21100 162.00


Grand Totals: 678,581.85


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 484.95 308,610.70- 308,125.75-
100-21113 3,089.25 .00 3,089.25
100-21515 116,094.97 .00 116,094.97
100-21560 2,074.12 .00 2,074.12
100-21575 7,584.00 .00 7,584.00
100-21590 2,220.52 .00 2,220.52
100-22110 165.00 .00 165.00
100-22210 5,800.30 303.00- 5,497.30
100-44111 50.00 .00 50.00


100-51400-212 140.53 .00 140.53
100-51400-340 35.35 .00 35.35
100-51420-210 863.17 .00 863.17
100-51420-315 306.84 .00 306.84
100-51420-340 324.93 .00 324.93
100-51440-120 5,347.42 54.37- 5,293.05
100-51440-315 347.95 .00 347.95
100-51440-340 2,989.67 .00 2,989.67
100-51510-212 75.00 .00 75.00
100-51510-219 15,079.44 .00 15,079.44
100-51510-310 2,889.61 .00 2,889.61
100-51800-215 .00 59.97- 59.97-
100-51930-523 1,371.34 .00 1,371.34
100-52100-190 551.35 .00 551.35
100-52100-210 1,727.40 .00 1,727.40
100-52100-215 188.46 .00 188.46
100-52100-240 396.00 .00 396.00
100-52100-330 855.19 .00 855.19
100-52100-335 3,445.49 .00 3,445.49
100-52100-340 1,265.04 .00 1,265.04
100-52100-390 569.00 .00 569.00
100-52200-190 393.48 .00 393.48
100-52200-210 332.24 .00 332.24
100-52200-217 270.00 .00 270.00
100-52200-220 1,732.68 .00 1,732.68


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-52200-240 788.43 .00 788.43
100-52200-245 935.43 .00 935.43
100-52200-310 281.14 .00 281.14
100-52200-320 75.00 .00 75.00
100-52200-335 1,026.33 .00 1,026.33
100-52200-340 443.12 .00 443.12
100-52300-220 507.13 .00 507.13
100-53200-200 17.98 .00 17.98
100-53200-215 1,512.47 .00 1,512.47
100-53200-220 1,764.15 .00 1,764.15
100-53200-221 95.95 .00 95.95
100-53200-222 2,513.44 .00 2,513.44
100-53200-223 191.48 .00 191.48
100-53200-314 193.13 .00 193.13
100-53200-340 547.14 .00 547.14
100-53300-210 336.46 .00 336.46
100-53300-212 703.00 .00 703.00
100-53300-215 19.70 .00 19.70
100-53300-220 807.92 .00 807.92
100-53300-290 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00
100-53300-310 543.03 .00 543.03
100-53300-335 4,479.85 .00 4,479.85
100-53300-340 563.83 61.56- 502.27
100-53300-350 1,495.00 .00 1,495.00
100-53300-360 3,796.65 .00 3,796.65
100-53300-390 265.88 .00 265.88
100-53400-340 5,656.51 .00 5,656.51
100-53420-340 10,878.55 .00 10,878.55
100-53440-340 8,089.69 .00 8,089.69
100-53620-215 41,315.40 .00 41,315.40
100-53620-216 15,150.70 .00 15,150.70
100-53620-340 19.77 .00 19.77
100-54600-200 937.70 .00 937.70
100-54600-202 333.00 .00 333.00
100-54600-210 297.43 .00 297.43
100-54600-220 1,892.60 .00 1,892.60
100-54600-240 2,235.02 .00 2,235.02
100-54600-315 383.38 .00 383.38
100-54600-325 125.00 .00 125.00
100-54600-340 436.63 .00 436.63
100-54600-350 86.27 .00 86.27
100-54910-240 4,750.00 .00 4,750.00
100-54910-300 604.90 .00 604.90
100-55100-720 300.00 .00 300.00
100-55100-728 1,217.07 .00 1,217.07
100-55200-245 852.33 .00 852.33
100-55200-335 326.71 .00 326.71
100-55200-340 968.20 .00 968.20
100-55200-350 14.87 .00 14.87


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55300-127 1,387.00 .00 1,387.00
100-55300-210 256.18 .00 256.18
100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95
100-55300-340 1,808.08 6.05- 1,802.03
100-55400-203 365.00 .00 365.00
100-55400-210 7.12 .00 7.12
100-55400-220 346.87 .00 346.87
100-55400-240 60.00 .00 60.00
100-55400-340 14.00 .00 14.00
100-55500-210 235.68 .00 235.68
100-55500-240 1,660.59 .00 1,660.59
100-56300-330 131.94 .00 131.94
100-56300-340 467.18 .00 467.18


203-21100 .00 5,760.00- 5,760.00-
203-57120-850 5,760.00 .00 5,760.00


212-21100 .00 4,833.59- 4,833.59-
212-53271-220 2,206.26 .00 2,206.26
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 2,039.33 .00 2,039.33


215-21100 .00 9,683.08- 9,683.08-
215-46710 61.84 .00 61.84


215-55110-210 70.72 .00 70.72
215-55110-216 53.70 .00 53.70
215-55110-220 1,763.87 .00 1,763.87
215-55110-221 389.53 .00 389.53
215-55110-250 2,793.35 .00 2,793.35
215-55110-325 2,961.38 .00 2,961.38
215-55110-328 1,465.53 .00 1,465.53
215-55110-340 17.12 .00 17.12
215-55110-342 106.04 .00 106.04


217-21100 .00 570.77- 570.77-
217-55110-500 570.77 .00 570.77


224-21100 .00 144.88- 144.88-
224-57345-340 144.88 .00 144.88


229-21100 .00 155.26- 155.26-
229-54600-340 155.26 .00 155.26


230-21100 .00 7.27- 7.27-
230-54600-210 7.27 .00 7.27


231-21100 .00 2,130.92- 2,130.92-
231-54600-340 2,130.92 .00 2,130.92


232-21100 .00 10,246.00- 10,246.00-
232-54600-340 10,246.00 .00 10,246.00


233-21100 .00 3,736.32- 3,736.32-
233-55100-732 3,736.32 .00 3,736.32


234-21100 .00 1,589.84- 1,589.84-
234-55100-724 1,589.84 .00 1,589.84


235-21100 .00 285.00- 285.00-
235-55100-721 285.00 .00 285.00


241-21100 .00 1,918.47- 1,918.47-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


241-52400-252 1,918.47 .00 1,918.47
242-21100 .00 914.75- 914.75-


242-52200-343 382.51 .00 382.51
242-52200-348 532.24 .00 532.24


244-21100 .00 15,638.96- 15,638.96-
244-55100-340 15,638.96 .00 15,638.96


245-21100 .00 50,045.45- 50,045.45-
245-55190-210 152.97 .00 152.97
245-55190-340 1,010.42 .00 1,010.42
245-55190-343 530.00 .00 530.00
245-55190-344 14,024.50 .00 14,024.50
245-55190-345 2,109.44 .00 2,109.44
245-55190-347 983.75 .00 983.75
245-55190-350 31,234.37 .00 31,234.37


247-21100 .00 15,970.85- 15,970.85-
247-56710-215 15,970.85 .00 15,970.85


251-13011 4,305.23 .00 4,305.23
251-21100 .00 78,397.06- 78,397.06-


251-51930-530 50,991.63 .00 50,991.63
251-51930-531 23,100.20 .00 23,100.20


260-21100 .00 1,345.00- 1,345.00-
260-55100-340 1,345.00 .00 1,345.00


261-21100 .00 60.00- 60.00-
261-55100-340 60.00 .00 60.00


400-21100 .00 137,521.40- 137,521.40-
400-57220-820 889.20 .00 889.20
400-57330-820 2,347.09 .00 2,347.09
400-57331-830 7,942.34 .00 7,942.34
400-57345-820 125,977.01 .00 125,977.01
400-57620-820 365.76 .00 365.76


410-21100 .00 17,869.53- 17,869.53-
410-57193-820 10,869.00 .00 10,869.00
410-57210-820 5,664.13 .00 5,664.13
410-57331-820 1,336.40 .00 1,336.40


411-21100 .00 94.97- 94.97-
411-48200 94.97 .00 94.97
603-13015 751.40 .00 751.40
603-21100 .00 11,536.73- 11,536.73-


603-52300-210 369.66 .00 369.66
603-52300-212 126.83 .00 126.83
603-52300-216 6,500.32 .00 6,500.32
603-52300-220 879.25 .00 879.25
603-52300-240 48.05 .00 48.05
603-52300-300 202.85 .00 202.85
603-52300-335 633.60 .00 633.60
603-52300-340 1,886.29 .00 1,886.29
603-52300-341 138.48 .00 138.48


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 Dec 14, 2012 09:29AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


Grand Totals: 679,551.75 679,551.75- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Dec 14, 2012 09:47AM


Period: 11/30/2012 (11/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


11/30/2012 1 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,493.84


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 17,346.14


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,837.02


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 37,677.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 2 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 2,338.93


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 2,338.93-


.00*


11/30/2012 3 TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 100-21590 25.00


TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 001-11100 25.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 4 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT OLSON 100-51400-212 621.26


11/30/2012 4 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ROBERTS 100-51510-212 17.85


11/30/2012 4 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT TAYLOR. 603-52300-300 50.60


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT TAYLOR. 001-11100 689.71-


-639.11*


11/30/2012 5 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MCGLYNN 100-54600-200 75.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MCGLYNN 001-11100 75.00-


.00*


11/30/2012 6 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT KENISTON 242-52200-346 174.61


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT KENISTON 001-11100 174.61-


.00*


11/30/2012 7 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT PROBST 100-51440-340 7.65


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT PROBST 100-51420-340 156.06


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT PROBST 001-11100 163.71-


.00*


11/30/2012 8 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GANDER 100-52100-190 20.40


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GANDER 001-11100 20.40-


.00*


11/30/2012 9 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT FOSDAL 100-51200-212 249.55


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT FOSDAL 001-11100 249.55-


.00*


11/30/2012 10 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 16,314.15


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 16,314.15-


.00*


11/30/2012 11 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,811.50


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,811.50-


.00*


11/30/2012 12 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 2,290.51


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 2,290.51-


.00*


11/30/2012 13 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 270.67


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 270.67-


.00*


11/30/2012 14 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 5,500.94


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 5,500.94-


.00*


11/30/2012 15 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,253.27


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,253.27-


.00*


11/30/2012 16 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,708.96







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Dec 14, 2012 09:47AM


Period: 11/30/2012 (11/12)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,708.96-


.00*


11/30/2012 17 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 18,196.41


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 17,484.16


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,875.42


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,555.99-


.00*


11/30/2012 18 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 8,937.12


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 11,729.06


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 3,271.02


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 23,937.20-


.00*


11/30/2012 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GIRGEN 215-55110-212 16.32


11/30/2012 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MANTHE 100-53300-212 122.40


11/30/2012 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 217-55110-510 34.30


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-55110-212 4.99


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-55110-212 57.02


96.31*


11/30/2012 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 235.03-


11/30/2012 20 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 186.60


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 186.60-


.00*


11/30/2012 21 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 2,025.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 2,025.00-


Documents: 26 Transactions: 55


Total CDJE: 151,503.73 151,503.73-


Grand Totals: 151,503.73 151,503.73-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:48AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES .00 7,217,144.68 7,792,381.00 575,236.32 92.62


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 2,201.90 .00 ( 2,201.90) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 449,330.96 1,510,068.02 1,528,854.00 18,785.98 98.77


LICENSES & PERMITS 11,691.95 124,982.35 100,665.00 ( 24,317.35) 124.16


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 5,580.00 90,478.78 127,750.00 37,271.22 70.82


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 40,529.23 1,121,711.96 1,187,017.00 65,305.04 94.50


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 80,500.00 82,000.00 1,500.00 98.17


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 17,248.60 202,169.11 180,042.00 ( 22,127.11) 112.29


525,880.74 10,349,256.80 10,998,709.00 649,452.20 94.10


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 38,269.61 47,505.00 9,235.39 80.56


JUDICIAL 7,771.57 76,929.72 84,936.00 8,006.28 90.57


LEGAL ( 1,355.60) 59,034.05 113,500.00 54,465.95 52.01


MAYOR 6,839.03 79,084.78 89,397.00 10,312.22 88.46


CLERK 16,838.50 177,545.15 207,286.00 29,740.85 85.65


ELECTION 8,884.62 37,392.15 32,600.00 ( 4,792.15) 114.70


FINANCE DIRECTOR 39,576.96 513,861.37 578,646.00 64,784.63 88.80


ASSESSOR .00 39,059.44 43,700.00 4,640.56 89.38


CITY WEBSITE ( 59.97) 1,211.88 5,000.00 3,788.12 24.24


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 52,985.77 25,000.00 ( 27,985.77) 211.94


INSURANCE 1,371.34 194,227.83 179,918.00 ( 14,309.83) 107.95


LAW ENFORCEMENT 217,058.49 2,102,040.84 2,409,221.00 307,180.16 87.25


FIRE PROTECTION 111,069.61 380,304.33 450,649.00 70,344.67 84.39


AMBULANCE 507.13 1,316.84 .00 ( 1,316.84) .00


INSPECTION 7,339.65 74,883.90 82,938.00 8,054.10 90.29


CITY BUILDINGS 13,130.79 114,815.80 135,924.00 21,108.20 84.47


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 86,618.04 872,303.70 961,916.00 89,612.30 90.68


SNOW REMOVAL .00 50,490.42 65,000.00 14,509.58 77.68


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 5,656.51 20,476.39 20,000.00 ( 476.39) 102.38


STREET LIGHTING 10,878.55 104,299.30 135,000.00 30,700.70 77.26


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 8,089.69 15,706.19 16,000.00 293.81 98.16


SANITATION 56,485.87 567,337.72 663,151.00 95,813.28 85.55


SENIOR CENTER 37,244.71 363,744.96 466,561.00 102,816.04 77.96


CEMETERY 5,354.90 33,546.81 31,000.00 ( 2,546.81) 108.22


CULTURE 1,517.07 3,253.18 2,500.00 ( 753.18) 130.13


PARKS 9,812.75 161,707.51 168,348.00 6,640.49 96.06


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 17,393.19 242,089.19 258,047.00 15,957.81 93.82


YOUTH CENTER 792.99 34,648.07 44,052.00 9,403.93 78.65


CABLE 14,537.76 148,549.64 176,296.00 27,746.36 84.26


PLANNING 17,460.96 182,216.17 194,016.00 11,799.83 93.92


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,040,871.00 2,040,871.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 470,732.00 470,732.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 3,496.55 661,014.55 682,518.00 21,503.45 96.85


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:48AM PAGE: 2


708,187.06 9,945,950.26 10,992,228.00 1,046,277.74 90.48


( 182,306.32) 403,306.54 6,481.00 ( 396,825.54)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:49AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 230,462.43 230,346.00 ( 116.43) 100.05


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 3,859.05 25,253.96 29,000.00 3,746.04 87.08


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 3.81 18.99 .00 ( 18.99) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 478,193.00 478,193.00 .00 100.00


3,862.86 733,928.38 737,539.00 3,610.62 99.51


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 55,739.11 649,200.58 737,539.00 88,338.42 88.02


55,739.11 649,200.58 737,539.00 88,338.42 88.02


( 51,876.25) 84,727.80 .00 ( 84,727.80)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:49AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 29,522.00 530,531.91 444,100.00 ( 86,431.91) 119.46


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 110.09 4,538.18 4,000.00 ( 538.18) 113.45


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 20,000.00 .00 ( 20,000.00) .00


29,632.09 555,070.09 448,100.00 ( 106,970.09) 123.87


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 59,114.54 479,899.68 439,330.00 ( 40,569.68) 109.23


59,114.54 479,899.68 439,330.00 ( 40,569.68) 109.23


( 29,482.45) 75,170.41 8,770.00 ( 66,400.41)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:52AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,580.83 1,202,977.80 151,199.00 ( 1,051,778.80) 795.63


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,472,075.00 2,472,071.00 ( 4.00) 100.00


4,580.83 3,675,052.80 2,623,270.00 ( 1,051,782.80) 140.09


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 3,050,000.00 2,050,000.00 ( 1,000,000.00) 148.78


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 2,025.00 564,449.97 1,293,499.00 729,049.03 43.64


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 34,894.42 1,000.00 ( 33,894.42) 3489.44


2,025.00 3,649,344.39 3,344,499.00 ( 304,845.39) 109.11


2,555.83 25,708.41 ( 721,229.00) ( 746,937.41)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:53AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 33,641.03 33,641.03 .00 ( 33,641.03) .00


SOURCE 47 .00 .00 75,217.00 75,217.00 .00


SOURCE 48 57.48 23,898.22 .00 ( 23,898.22) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,668,928.00 1,792,212.00 ( 876,716.00) 148.92


33,698.51 2,726,467.25 1,867,429.00 ( 859,038.25) 146.00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 .00 309,000.00 309,000.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 220 889.20 189,683.86 153,000.00 ( 36,683.86) 123.98


STREET CONSTRUCTION ( 2,552.91) 525,035.54 645,000.00 119,964.46 81.40


DEPARTMENT 331 7,942.34 152,398.15 246,000.00 93,601.85 61.95


CURB & GUTTER .00 45,615.82 116,500.00 70,884.18 39.16


SIDEWALKS .00 109,437.41 35,000.00 ( 74,437.41) 312.68


STORM SEWER 125,977.01 480,658.44 317,000.00 ( 163,658.44) 151.63


DEPARTMENT 620 365.76 61,036.21 46,000.00 ( 15,036.21) 132.69


132,621.40 1,563,865.43 1,867,500.00 303,634.57 83.74


( 98,922.89) 1,162,601.82 ( 71.00) ( 1,162,672.82)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/14/2012 09:53AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 16,687.93 .00 ( 16,687.93) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 119,589.00 7,003.00 ( 112,586.00) 1707.68


SOURCE 48 7.50 11,213.49 .00 ( 11,213.49) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 245,732.00 238,377.00 ( 7,355.00) 103.09


7.50 393,222.42 245,380.00 ( 147,842.42) 160.25


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 190 .00 856.00 1,800.00 944.00 47.56


DEPARTMENT 191 .00 19,517.62 35,000.00 15,482.38 55.76


DEPARTMENT 193 10,869.00 420,316.73 .00 ( 420,316.73) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 5,664.13 85,732.14 94,750.00 9,017.86 90.48


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 9,776.96 18,380.00 8,603.04 53.19


DEPARTMENT 331 1,336.40 70,748.48 85,950.00 15,201.52 82.31


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 2,408.00 3,600.00 1,192.00 66.89


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 4,929.00 .00 ( 4,929.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 300 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00


17,869.53 614,284.93 245,380.00 ( 368,904.93) 250.34


( 17,862.03) ( 221,062.51) .00 221,062.51







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 10, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Rollie Odland;
and Ron Christianson
Absent and Excused: Todd Krcma; Eric Olstad and Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Chris Overson; Glen & Karen Marsh; Alice Forsythe; Jerry Gryttenholm; and
June Bunting


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of November
12, 2012.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of November
12, 2012 as presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated on November 27, 2012 the Common Council had a first reading of the
ordinance amendment related to outdoor displays with a second reading coming on
December 11, 2012.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business.
Scheel gave an overview of the rezoning request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Alice Forsythe spoke with concern about how parking would affect the
neighborhood.


Jerry Gryttenholm stated there will be minimal impacts related to parking. A brief
discussion took place with the Commissioner’s related to tax exempt status of
proposed use as a Norwegian Heritage Center. Jerry Gryttenholm stated the
intention is to pay taxes.


Karen Marsh, who owns the property next door, spoke with concern about their
sewer line and the access easement to Page Street.


Jerry Gryttenholm stated they will respect the easement.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Hohol stated the site plan will be coming back to the Planning Commission in the
future and at that time the parking can be reviewed.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map
contingent on the rezoning, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


7. Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556
E. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Chris Overson made himself available for questions. A discussion took place
regarding the uses. Overson stated the plan is to have a pool hall, offices for his
business and possibly assembly. Overson plans to apply for a beer and wine
license but has no plan to have the primary use be a tavern. Overson stated the
business would close by midnight.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned if the conditional use permit covers alcohol consumption. Scheel
stated alcohol consumption would be allowable with a proper liquor license and the
upper story dwelling is also covered under the conditional use. Hohol questioned if
there would be a designated area for smokers. Overson stated he would likely
have a spot along the building but is concerned about littler.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use Permit
Resolution to allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall – tavern) and an
upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street contingent on the staff review letter
dated December 3, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


8. Resolution to oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Discuss single family and duplex construction starts community comparison.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


A brief discussion took place regarding average construction values and the affect a
4-lane highway could have. There was agreement that Stoughton needs larger lots
to accommodate higher end homes.


10. Future agenda items.
 FUDA Update.
 Kettle West Development Update.
 Bryant Foundation Conditional Use Permit


11. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:02 pm, 2nd by Hohol.
Motion carried 4 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, November 20, 2012 at 5:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Alderpersons; Eric Olstad, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger,
Tom Majewski, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Street Superintendent Karl Manthe


Absent/ Excused:


Guests: City Residents – Jim Wilcox, Ralph Erickson, Nancy Hagen, Sandra Black, Larry Liebmann, Dave
Sharpe, Parks/Rec. Director Tom Lynch and Alderperson Greg Jenson


Call to Order: Olstad called the Public Works meeting to order at 5:00 PM.


1) Communications: Manthe reported that leaf collection ended this week and that the yard waste site is
finished for the year. Manthe stated that 39 trees had been planted – with some being in the parks and on
private property as well as parkrows.


2) Activity Reports: (Manthe reported)


 It has been a good year for leaf collection. The weather has been great for our leaf vacuums and the
residents have been doing a great job getting their leaves raked out. Leaf collection will continue until
November 21st, leaves must be raked out by November 19th. (Weather permitting). The city has been
fortunate with our style leaf vacuums; some cities have a front mounted leaf operation that has been
prohibited to use by the Wisconsin State Patrol (city has side hose operation).


 Street sweepers have been out complementing leaf collection operations. Sweepers sweep leaves
from middle of street and gutter.


 Final brush collection for year conducted. Crews hauled 41 loads of brush to yardwaste site. Crews will
do Christmas tree collection in January, and resume brush collection in April.


 Yardwaste site having a lot of fall cleanup materials dropped off. Yardwaste site will remain open until
Tuesday November 20th.


 Spray patch machine was out patching streets, crews focused on patching potholes throughout city
before snow starts.


 Street crews assisted with set up and take down of elections (set up and take down booths, voting
machines, tables, chairs, and signage).


 Fall tree planting was completed by contractor; thirty nine trees of many different species were planted
throughout the city.


 American and Norwegian flags removed for season from light poles downtown.


 Christmas Decoration and banners installed on downtown light poles.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager is keeping busy with monthly equipment preventive maintenance and
performing repairs. Fleet Maintenance Manager with assistance from street crew installed wings,
sanders, and brines tanks on plow trucks.


 Parks Department has winterized bathrooms and cleaned up leaves from athletic courts and mulched
leaves through parks.


 Other routine tasks completed during the last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown, cleaning
fleet and garage, sign and traffic signal repairs, hauling yardwaste, clean stormwater inlets, and repair
downtown street lights.







Old Business:


3) 2011 E Main Street Construction Project Update: Manthe reported that a straight edge test was done
on November 14th showing that in some places it was off by more than 1/8 in. Manthe is expecting to
receive a report in the last week of November with the results, which will identify the defects. This project
had a one year warranty to cover this type of situation.


New Business:


4) Approve October 16, 2012 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Majewski to
approve minutes. Motion passed 4-0.


5) Request from the River & Trails Task Force to discuss making Riverside Drive a Partial One-Way
Street: Nancy Hagen gave an introduction on what the group was trying to accomplish in this area – 1)
developing a trail so residents could walk along the river, 2) beautify the area and 3) to make it safer due
to the narrow road. One gentleman stated that only ¼ of the road was plotted as a street and the rest was
suppose to be park access. Hagen presented several drawings of the plans the group had developed
showing the street as a one way going up the hill to the west and as a two-way street where there are
residents with a guard rail to protect the path.


The River & Trails Task Force group at no cost information available at this time but will work on collecting
this information.


Multiple alternative suggestions were made as follows: if change is made make sure to draw attention to
the area of the road vs. path entrance, reduce the speed limit, restore the river bank to its original state to
allow more room for the trail, insert speed humps to slow down traffic, stripe the area vs. putting in a guard
rail which would take up more space and close off the area completely and make into a green space.


Questions arose whether the residents of this area had been approached regarding the change, also the
funeral homes who utilize this space for parking during funerals, the Syttende Mai Committee who stages
their parade every year in this area and other city functions such as the Stoughton Fair. The Mayor feels
all people should be made aware and has a voice concerning a change of this magnitude.


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Swangstu to table this issue until the Public Works meeting
of January 15, of 2013 at which time there will be a public hearing set up and make sure all groups
are notified of this meeting. Motion carried 4-0.


6) Update on Stormwater Utility Implementation: Scheel reported that articles have been written in the
Hub and Tower Times for the businesses and residents of Stoughton so they are made aware of the new
program and understand how this program will work. Flyers will also be going out in the December &
January utility bills. Scheel has also been working on the billing database which is coming along rather
well. Several businesses have been in contact with Mr. Scheel on obtaining credits or adjustments.
Scheel feels that the discussions have all been positive.


7) Long Range Planning: Olstad wants the committee to have a plan on what direction to go on the larger
cost items that public works is facing such as new building site, green waste site, Emerald Ash Borer , etc.
Currently the city relies on residents of the city to use their private land to help with yard waste materials
and leaves. If the city loses this option, the materials would have to be hauled to Madison which is costly.
Olstad also stated that he would like to push for a new public works site.


Manthe informed the committee that there was money left from the yard waste site that finance approved
to move from one account to another to pay for the space study but the adjustments to the accounts also
need to be approved by the Council. Manthe also stated that the Tree Commission was thinking of







adopting the Dane Co EAB plan and modify it to meet the needs of Stoughton. The Tree Commission was
also discussing treatment plans for the ash trees. Olstad asked that Manthe check to see how Janesville
is handling their EAB situation.


8) Future Agenda Items: 2011 E Main St Project, Stormwater Utility


Moved by Swangstu, seconded by Engelberger to adjourn meeting at 5:52 pm. Motion carried 4-0.


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 11/21/12







Tree Commission Meeting Minutes


Wednesday, November 14, 2012 at 6:30 PM


Hall of Fame Room at City Hall, 381 E Main, Stoughton, WI


Members Present: Todd Fossum, David Kneebone, John Archer, Kevin Short, Randy Nelson and Craig
Wood


Absent & Excused: Jay Schotzko, Dave Moyer and Josh LaPointe


Guest: NONE


Call to order: Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Fossum


1) Communications: Nelson reported that the article profiling Stoughton for the DNR was submitted. A
suggestion was made that the committee make files for each project and track all the accomplishments.


2) Standards & Specifications Progress: The following changes were made:


Page 1: 3rd paragraph – added wording to purchase well structured trees. Add link to:
treesaregood.com


Page 2: Short will be drafting a paragraph on monoculture. Spelling corrections, Additions included:
Buying a Tree (link to treesaregood.com), moving a line to a bullet under planting a tree, striking the
line in the paragraph under (Why mulch?) Removal of turf ……..such as round-up. Change of wording
in the bullet point under A Note on Watering. Also added links to each section for treesaregood.com


3) Ordinances & Policies: Further discussion and changes as follows to the following ordinances.


64-14 (f) – the words cutting and trimming were removed from line one; the words public, shrubs and
other were removed in line two. The words planting (line one) and woody (line three) were added.


Article XL Sec 14-311. The word selling was removed from line one.


4) Emerald Ash Borer Plan: Tabled.


5) Resolution – Emerald Ash Borer: Tabled.


6) Approval of minutes from October 10, 2012 meeting: Motion by Short, seconded by Archer to
approve the minutes. Carried 4-0.


7) Tree City USA Application: Erdahl was unclear which items to use so the City would receive the Tree
City USA Growth Award. The committee will use the Standards and Specifications (now that they are
complete), Ordinance modifications and the Crabapple Arboretum transplant.


8) Future Agenda Items: Standards & Specifications Progress, Ordinances & Policies #66-904(13),
EAB Plan, EAB Resolution, Update on Tree City USA


Motion by Short seconded by Fossum to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. Respectfully submitted 11/16/12, Vickie
Erdahl - Staff





		November Treasures Rpt.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		Combined Cash.pdf

		Cash and Investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf



		PW Min November 20, 2012 - 2.pdf

		TC Min November 2012.pdf






RESOLUTION OF PUBLIC SAFETY & COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & "Reserve “Class B” Liquor
license" to Alejandro R. Meza, agent, dba El Patron Mexican Grill located at 1512 Hwy 51.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: $10,370.00


File Number: R-05-2013 Date Introduced: January 8, 2013


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Beer & "Reserve “Class
B” Liquor license" from Alejandro R. Meza, agent, dba El Patron Mexican Grill, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on January 8, 2013 to consider the terms of the liquor
license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends
approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Beer & "Reserve “Class B” Liquor license" to
Alejandro R. Meza, agent, dba El Patron Mexican Grill.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





















		R-05-2013 El Patron.pdf

		Liquor License-El Patron Mexican Grill.pdf






RESOLUTION NO. R-6-2013 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH VIERBICHER TO 


ESTABLISH RLF IN TIF 3 AND TIF 4  


 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on December 11, 2012 and approved for 


recommendation a contract with Vierbicher to establish a Revolving Loan Fund in TIF 3 


and TIF 4; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the contract with 


Vierbicher to establish a Revolving Loan Fund in TIF 3 and TIF 4, attached as Attachment 


A, is approved. 


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton at a meeting held on January 8, 2013.   


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          


 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski, Larry Peterson and
Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Kent Schroeder, Brad
Schroeder, Gary Becker and Alderpersons Tim Swadley and Mike Elgelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Approve Contract with Vierbicher to Establish RFL in TIF 3 and TIF 4:
Sullivan stated that the recent review of the TIF 3 and TIF 4 project plans and expected
cash flows show an opportunity for the City to begin Revolving Loan programs in each
district. Gary Becker from Vierbicher was asked to come in and speak to the committee
regarding the opportunity to establish RLF in the TIF Districts. Each TIF District could
establish a RLF in an amount up to $250,000. Gary spoke regarding the RDA
administering and being responsible for the program in the Downtown TIF District #4.
While the current project plans allow for a revolving loan fund, in order for the RDA to
administer the program an amendment would have to be made to the redevelopment
area. Other steps required to begin a program would be, reaching out to business and
property owners about what financing needs are not being met and working with local
lenders to partner with the program Gary presented a contract proposal to the
committee that would include preparing the actual documents that are needed to
establish and administer the program. Funding for the contract would be charged back
to the TIF districts. Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Majewski to recommend Council
approve the contract with Vierbicher in the amount of $17,050 to establish RFL in TIF 3
and TIF 4.







 
 


 


 


 


400 Viking Drive 


Reedsburg, WI 53959 


(608) 524-6468 phone 


(608) 524-8218 FAX 


www.vierbicher.com 


vision to reality 
 


R e e d s b u r g  ( 6 0 8 )  5 2 4 - 6 4 6 8  |  M a d i s o n  ( 6 0 8 )  8 2 6 - 0 5 3 2  |  P r a i r i e  d u  C h i e n  ( 6 0 8 )  3 2 6 - 1 0 5 1  


 


 


December 4, 2012 


 


 


Donna Olson, Mayor 


City of Stoughton  


381 E. Main Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


Re: Agreement to Provide Professional Economic Development Consulting Services 


 


Dear Mayor Olson: 


 


Vierbicher Associates, Inc. (Consultant) is pleased to submit this Agreement to provide Economic 


Development Consulting Services to the City of Stoughton (Client). 


 


I. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 


 


Consultant will assist the Client in establishing two Revolving Loan Funds (RLFs). One RLF is to 


promote rehabilitation and conversion of existing buildings within the downtown.  The fund will 


be capitalized with proceeds from TID #4.  This downtown revitalization RLF will be administered 


by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA).  This will require amendment of the boundary 


for Redevelopment Area #2, preparation of a redevelopment plan for the area, and holding a 


public hearing, in addition to the steps required to establish the RLF.   


 


The second RLF is intended for the business park within TID #3 and within one-half mile of the TID 


#3 boundary.  This economic development RLF will provide funds to help facilitate business 


growth and job creation. 


 


II. SCOPE OF SERVICES 


 


A. General 


  


Consultant shall assist the Client in preparation of documents necessary to establish two 


RLFs and will provide training to assist with implementation of the RLFs.   


 


B. Specific Services Provided by Consultant 


 
1. Task 1: Amend Redevelopment Area #2 Boundary and Project Plan 


 
a. Meeting #1 – Meet with the RDA to discuss objectives of a downtown RLF, 


appropriate boundaries for an amended Redevelopment Area #2 (RA 


#2) and an approach to amending the Redevelopment Project Plan.  


 







December 4, 2012 


Page 2 of 5 


 


  


b. Investigate current conditions within the area proposed to be included 


within the amended boundary for RA #2.  Determine whether conditions 


support a finding that more than 50% of the area is blighted, and, if so, 


prepare a draft blight determination letter for review by the RDA. 


c. Prepare a RA #2 boundary amendment configuration that meets the 


Client’s development objectives and the statutory requirements for 


Redevelopment Area boundaries.  Prepare drafts of the following maps - 


RA #2 boundary map, property condition, existing land use and planned 


land use. The following resolutions will be prepared for review - RDA 


resolution amending RA #2, City Council resolution declaring the 


amended RA #2 as a blighted area and a City Council resolution 


approving the amended Redevelopment Project Plan. 


d. Prepare a draft Redevelopment Area Project Plan Amendment for the 


area proposed to be included within the amended RA #2. 


e. Meeting #2 – Meet with the RDA to consider the draft RA #2 boundary 


map, blight determination, draft Plan for amended RA #2, resolution 


amending RA #2, and to schedule a public hearing.  If, following the 


meeting, the RDA feels further deliberation and an additional meeting is 


needed, such a meeting may be arranged as an additional charge. 


f. Meeting #3 – Meet with the City Council to review the actions taken by 


and documents prepared by the RDA. Facilitate discussion and respond 


to questions from the Council.  Council makes a finding that the amended 


RA #2 is a blighted area.  If the Council feels further deliberation is 


appropriate, an additional meeting may be required.  If so, this would be 


an additional meeting charge. 


g. Public Hearing – Prepare a notice of public hearing and a public hearing 


notification letter to property owners. Coordinate with the Client to ensure 


appropriate posting and notification.  Consultant will provide a draft 


letter, map, and address list to Client; Client will be responsible for mailing 


out the required public hearing letter via Certified Mail.  Consultant will 


attend the public hearing, make a brief presentation and respond to 


questions as directed by the RDA.  Following the public hearing, the City 


Council will consider the resolution approving the amended RA #2 Project 


Plan. 


h. Prepare a Certification for action by the RDA upon approval of the 


amended Redevelopment Plan for RA #2. 


 


2. Task 2: Outreach, Stakeholder Input & RLF Design 


 
a. Needs Assessment – Prepare two on-line survey instruments to assess the 


needs of businesses and property owners for a RLF.  One survey will be 


targeted to the downtown and the other to the business park.  Survey will 


include a question regarding preferred lenders. 


b. Best Practices – Interview up to 8 locally-funded RLF administrators in 


southern Wisconsin to gather information regarding their experiences and 


lessons learned.  Prepare a summary of best practices relevant to the 


proposed Stoughton RLF. 


c. Lender Meeting – Meet with lenders doing business in Stoughton to discuss 


need for a RLF, its structure, administration and their level of potential 


participation with the funds. 


d. Business Park Meeting – Meet with businesses located within one-half mile 


of the business park to discuss their needs for a RLF, its structure, 


eligibility/approval criteria, and existing relationships with lenders. 


e. Downtown Businesses & Property Owners Meeting - Meet with businesses 


and property owners located within the amended RA #2 area to discuss 







December 4, 2012 


Page 3 of 5 


 


  


their needs for a RLF, its structure, eligibility/approval criteria, and 


relationship with lenders. 


f.  Design an Economic Development RLF program and a Downtown 


Revitalization RLF program based upon the needs assessment and input 


from businesses, property owners and lenders.  Prepare a Summary of 


Need, Purpose and Eligibility. 


g. Meet with the RDA and the City Council to review the two proposed RLF 


programs.  Make adjustments as directed by the RDA and Council.  RDA 


and Council approve establishment of an RLF. 


 
3. Task 3: Prepare Documents Supporting Establishment of a RLF 


 
One set of documents for each RLF will be prepared.  Material from other 


programs will be adapted and modified to meet the needs and design of the 


Stoughton RLFs.  The following material will be prepared: 


a. RLF Administration Manuals   


b. RLF Eligibility Checklists 


c. RLF Application Forms  


d. RLF Brochures 


e. RLF Monitoring Forms 


 


4. Task 4: Training Loan Review Committee(s) 


 
Prepare and conduct a 90-minute training for the RLF Loan Review Committee(s). 


The two RLFs may have one Committee, such as the RDA, review applications to 


both programs, or the Council may opt to have separate committees for each 


RLF.  In either case, one training session will occur, and, if there are two 


committees, their training will take place at the same session. 


 
C. Additional Services if Requested by Client 


 


If requested by Client, Consultant is prepared to provide the following additional 


services: 


 


1. Attend meetings in addition to those defined in this scope of service. 


 


III. INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS 


 


In order to complete our scope of services, the following information or tasks shall be provided 


by others: 


 


A. Schedule meetings and notify Consultant of meeting dates and times. 


B. Notice all public meetings and hearings, including mailing hearing notices to property 


owners as required. 


C. Capitalization of the RLFs. 


D. Marketing, meeting with potential applicants, and review of loan documents. 


E. Loan underwriting. 


 


  







December 4, 2012 


Page 4 of 5 


 


  


IV. SCHEDULE 


 


This Agreement is based upon the following anticipated schedule: 


 


Activity Date 


A. Authorization to Proceed ...................................................................  December 11, 2012  


B. RDA Meeting.......................................................................................... December 12, 2012 


C. Blight Investigation ........................................................................ December 13 - 21, 2012  


D. Draft Boundary Map, Plan Amendment, ResolutionsDecember 17 – January 3, 2013 


E. RDA Meeting................................................................................................. January 9, 2013 


F. Develop & Implement On-line Survey ...........................................January 10 – 31, 2013 


G. Conduct Best Practices Interviews ................................................. January 10 - 31, 2013 


H. City Council Meeting (blight discussion/finding) ................................. January 22, 2013 


I. Prepare Summary of Needs & Best Practices ................................. February 4 - 8, 2013 


J. Lenders Meeting ............................................................................... February 11 - 15, 2013 


K. Business Park & Downtown Meetings ............................................ February 18 - 22, 2013 


L. Public Hearing (RDA) & City Council Meeting ................................... February 26, 2013 


M. RLF Program Design .............................................................. February 25 – March 8, 2013 


N. City Council Meeting ...................................................................................March 12, 2013 


O. RDA Meeting..................................................................................................March 13, 2013 


P. Prepare RLF Documents ...................................................................... March 14 - 29, 2013 


Q. Loan Review Committee Training ................................................................ April 10, 2013 


 


V. SCHEDULE OF DELIVERABLES 


 


The following deliverables will be provided to the Client during the course of the project: 


 


A. Amended Boundary, Property Condition and Land Use Maps for RA #2 


B. Amended Redevelopment Area Project Plan for RA #2 


C. Summary of RLF Need, Purpose and Borrower Eligibility for each RLF 


D. RLF Administration Manuals 


E. RLF Eligibility Checklists 


F. RLF Application Forms 


G. RLF Brochures 


H. RLF Monitoring Forms 


 
VI. DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE PARTIES 


 


The designated responsible parties representing the Client and Consultant, respectively, shall 


have authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to the 


project on behalf of each respective party. 


 


Overall coordination and project supervision for Consultant is the responsibility of Gary Becker, 


CEcD, Project Manager.  He, along with other personnel, will provide the services required for 


the various aspects of the project.  Please direct all communications that have a substantive 


impact on the project to Gary. 


 


The Client designates Laurie Sullivan as its representative.  Consultant will direct all 


communications that have a substantive impact on the project to Ms. Sullivan, and her 


responses shall be binding on the Client. 


 


  







December 4, 2012 


Page 5 of 5 


 


  


VII. FEES 


 


A. The fixed fees to provide the scope of services described herein are as follows: 


1. Task 1: Amend RA #2 Boundary & Project Plan ............................................... $7,200 


2. Task 2: Outreach, Stakeholder Input & RLF Design .......................................... $5,600 


3. Task 3 Prepare RLF Documents ........................................................................... $2,600 


4. Task 4 Training ......................................................................................................... $1,650 


 Total All Tasks:  $17,050 


   


B. These fees assume that the work will be completed within the time frame set forth herein.  


If significant delays to the project occur, which are not due to the negligence of the 


Consultant including, by way of example and not limitation, decisions of the Client, 


regulatory approvals, deferrals to the next construction season or calendar year, etc., 


the Consultant reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate change to the 


fees. 


 


C. Reimbursable expenses are included in the above stated fees. 


  
VIII. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 


The General Terms and Conditions dated 10/16/12 and attached hereto are incorporated 


herein by reference. 


 


We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.  If this Agreement is acceptable to you, 


please sign the Authorization below and return one copy to me.  Should you have any questions or 


require any additional information, please feel free to contact us. 


 


Sincerely, 


  


 


Gary Becker, CEcD 


Project Manager 


 


Enclosure: General Terms & Conditions 


 


AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 


 


In witness whereof the parties have made and executed this Agreement as of the day and year written 


below. 


 


Client       Consultant 


 


              


Donna Olson, Mayor     Gary Becker, CEcD, Planning Segment Manager 


City of Stoughton     Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 


381 E. Main St.      999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 


Stoughton, WI 53589     Madison, WI 53717 


 


        12/4/12     


Date       Date 


              


Witness       Witness 


 


© 2012 Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 


 
 M:\Stoughton, City of\Revolving Loan Funds\Stoughton RLF Agreement for Services 120412 Final.docx 







Rev. 10/16/12  


Page 1 of 3 
(General Terms and Conditions) 


G:\Standard Forms\Contracts\Updated Contracts-10-12\GeneralTerms and Cond Rev 1012-HVC.doc 


VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES, INC. (CONSULTANT) 
 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES 


 
1. Services Not Provided as Part of This Contract 
 


Environmental studies, resident construction observation services, 
archaeological investigations, soil borings, flood plain analysis, 
wetland delineations, public hearing representation, easements, 
property descriptions or surveys, negotiations for property rights 
acquisitions, and other detailed studies or investigations, unless 
specifically identified in this Agreement for Services, are not 
included as part of this work.   


 
2. Hazardous Environmental Conditions 
 


Unless specifically identified in this Agreement for Services, it is 
acknowledged by both parties that Consultant’s scope of services 
does not include any services  related to the discovery, 
identification, presence, handling, removal, transportation, or 
remediation at the site, or the inspection and testing of hazardous 
materials, such as asbestos, mold, lead paint, PCBs, petroleum, 
hazardous waste, or radioactive materials.  Client acknowledges 
that Consultant is performing professional services for Client, and 
Consultant is not and shall not be required to become an “arranger,” 
“operator,” “generator” or “transporter” of hazardous substances as 
defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA).  If Client is the 
owner of the project site, Client shall defend, indemnify and hold 
Consultant harmless from and against any CERCLA-based claims. 


 
3. Additional Services 
 


The Scope of Services in this Agreement is intended to cover 
services normally required for this type of project.  However, 
occasionally events occur beyond the control of the Consultant or 
the Client that create a need for additional services beyond those 
required for a standard contract. 


 
The Consultant and/or Client shall promptly and in a timely manner 
bring to the attention of the other the potential need to change the 
Scope of Services set forth above, necessitated by a change in the 
Scope of Project, Scope of Services, or the Schedule.  When a 
change in the Scope of Services, Schedule, or Fees is agreed to by 
the Consultant and Client, it shall be initiated by written 
authorization of both parties. 


 
4. Client’s Responsibility  
 


A. Provide Consultant with all criteria and full information as to 
Client’s requirements for the project, including design 
objectives and constraints, capacity and performance 
requirements, flexibility, expandability, and any budgetary 
limitations; furnish previous plans, studies and other 
information relevant to the project; furnish copies of all design 
and construction standards which Client will require to be 
included in the drawings and specifications; and furnish copies 
of Client’s standard forms, and conditions, including insurance 
requirements and related documents for Consultant to include 
in the bidding documents, or otherwise when applicable. 


 
B. Furnish to Consultant any other information pertinent to the 


project including reports and data relative to previous designs, 
or investigations at or adjacent to the site, including hazardous 
environmental conditions and other data such as reports, 
investigations, actions or citations. 


 
C. Arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for 


Consultant to enter upon public and private property as 
required for Consultant to perform services under this 
Agreement. 


 
D. Examine all alternate solutions, studies, reports, sketches, 


drawings, specifications, proposals, and other documents 
presented by Consultant and render timely decisions 
pertaining thereto. 


 


E. For projects involving construction, attend any pre-bid 
conference, bid opening, pre-construction conferences, 
construction progress and other job related meetings, and 
substantial completion and final payment inspections. 


 
F. For projects involving construction, if more than one prime 


contract is to be awarded for the work designed or specified by 
Consultant, designate a person or entity to have authority and 
responsibility for coordinating the activities among the various 
prime contractors, and define and set forth in writing the 
duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of such 
individual or entity and the relation thereof to the duties, 
responsibilities, and authority of Consultant.  


 
G. For projects involving construction, if Client designates a 


Construction Manager or an individual or entity other than, or 
in addition to, Consultant to represent Client at the site, the 
Client shall define and set forth in writing the duties, 
responsibilities, and limitations of authority of such other party 
and the relation thereof to the duties, responsibilities, and 
authority of Consultant and make a part of this Agreement.   


 
H. Provide information relative to all concealed conditions, 


subsurface conditions, soil conditions, as-built information, and 
other site boundary conditions. Consultant shall be entitled to 
rely upon the accuracy and completeness of such information. 


 
5. General Considerations (for projects involving construction) 
 


A. Consultant shall not at any time supervise, direct, or have 
control over any contractor’s work, nor shall Consultant have 
authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected 
or used by any contractor, for safety precautions and programs 
incident to a contractor’s work progress, nor for any failure of 
any contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable 
to contractor’s work. 


 
B. Consultant neither guarantees the performance of any 


contractor nor assumes responsibility for any contractor’s 
failure to furnish and perform its work in accordance with the 
contract between Owner and such contractor. 


 
C. Consultant shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of 


any contractor, subcontractor or supplier, or of any contractor’s 
agents or employees or any other persons (except 
Consultant’s own employees) at the project site or otherwise 
furnishing or performing any of construction work; or for any 
decision made on interpretations or clarifications of the 
construction contract given by Owner without consultation and 
advice of Consultant. 
 


6. Fees 
  


A. The fees set forth in this Agreement are based on the 
assumption that the work will be completed within the time 
frame set forth herein.  If significant delays to the project occur, 
which are not due to the negligence of the Consultant, e.g. 
decisions of the Client, regulatory approvals, deferrals to the 
next construction season or calendar year, etc., the Consultant 
reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate 
change to the fees. 


 
B. Consultant may submit invoices monthly for work completed to 


date.  Fixed fees will be submitted on the basis of percent of 
the Scope of Services completed.  Estimated fees will be 
submitted on the basis of time and expense incurred in 
accordance with Consultant’s fee schedule in effect at the time 
the costs are incurred. 


 
C. Invoices are due upon receipt.  For invoices not paid after 30 


days, interest will accrue at the rate of 1 ½% per month. 
Payments will be credited first to interest and then to principal.  
In the event any portion of the account remains unpaid after 90 







Rev. 10/16/12  


Page 2 of 3 
(General Terms and Conditions) 


G:\Standard Forms\Contracts\Updated Contracts-10-12\GeneralTerms and Cond Rev 1012-HVC.doc 


days after the billing, Consultant may initiate collection action 
and the Client shall be responsible for all costs of collection, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees.  As a matter of business 
practice, Consultant would intend to file lien rights against the 
property if payment is not received before lien rights would 
expire.  Consultant shall have the right to suspend its services 
without any liability arising out of or related to such suspension 
in the event invoices are not paid within 30 days of receipt. 
 


D. When estimates of fees or expenses are quoted, they are 
simply that, estimates.  Actual costs invoiced may be higher or 
lower due to actual fees or expenses incurred.  When fees or 
expenses are anticipated to be higher or lower than estimated, 
Consultant will make every effort to inform you in a timely 
manner, even prior to incurring the costs, if possible. 


 
E. Consultant will bill additional services, if requested, in 


accordance with the fee schedule in effect at the time the work 
is performed or as otherwise negotiated.  


 
7. Dispute Resolution 
 


In the event a dispute shall develop between the Client and the 
Consultant arising out of or related to this Agreement, the Client and 
Consultant agree to use the following process to resolve the 
dispute: 


 
A. The Client and Consultant agree to first negotiate all disputes 


between them in good faith for a period of at least 30 days 
from notice first being served in writing to the Client or 
Consultant of the dispute. 


 
B. If the Client and Consultant are unable to resolve the dispute 


by negotiation as described above, the Client and Consultant 
agree to submit the dispute to non-binding mediation.  Such 
mediation shall be conducted in accordance with Construction 
Industry Dispute Resolution procedures of the American 
Arbitration Association. 


 
C. If the Client and Consultant are unable to resolve the dispute 


by negotiation or by mediation, they are free to utilize whatever 
other legal remedies are available to settle the dispute. 


 
8. Insurance 
 


A. Consultant 
 
Consultant maintains general liability and property insurance; 
vehicle liability; and workers’ compensation coverage meeting 
state and federal mandates.  Consultant also carries 
professional liability insurance.  Certificates of Insurance will 
be provided upon written request. 


 
B. Client 


 
The Client shall procure and maintain, at its expense, general 
liability, property insurance and, if appropriate, workers’ 
compensation and builders risk insurance. Client waives all 
claims against the Consultant arising out of losses or damages 
to the extent such losses or damages are covered by the 
foregoing insurance policies maintained by the Client.   


 
C. Contractor 


 
 The Consultant shall procure from the Contractor, as directed 


by the Client and/or as provided in the Scope of Services, 
Certificates of Insurance for the type and amounts as directed 
by the Client, and shall require the Contractor to name the 
Consultant as an additional insured under the Contractor’s 
general and auto liability policies.  


 
9. Limitations of Liability/Indemnity 
 


A. In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the 
project to both the Client and Consultant, the risks have been 
allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent 
permitted by law, the Consultant’s total aggregate liability to 
the Client for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses or 


expenses arising out of this Agreement from any cause or 
causes, shall not exceed the limits of Consultant’s professional 
liability insurance policy, not including reimbursable 
subconsultant fees and expenses.  Such causes include, but 
are not limited to, Consultant’s negligence, errors, omissions, 
strict liability, breach of contract or breach of express or 
implied warranty. 


 


B. Client and Consultant each agree to indemnify and hold the 
other harmless, and their respective officers and employees 
from and against liability for losses, damages and expenses, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent they are 
caused by the indemnifying party’s negligent acts, errors or 
omissions.  In the event claims, losses, damages or expenses 
are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence of Client and 
Consultant, they shall be borne by each party in proportion to 
its negligence. 


 
C. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create, 


impose, or give rise to any duty owed by Client or Consultant 
to any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, other individual or 
entity, or to any surety for or employee or any of them.  
 
All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this 
Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Client 
and Consultant and not for the benefit of any other party. 
 


10. Use of Documents 
  


All documents prepared or furnished by consultant pursuant to this 
Agreement are instruments of Consultant’s professional service, 
and Consultant shall retain an ownership and property interest 
therein, including all copyrights.  Consultant grants Client a license 
to use instruments of Consultant’s professional service for the 
purpose of planning, constructing, occupying or maintaining the 
project or as otherwise intended.  Reuse or modification of any such 
documents by Client, without Consultant’s written permission and 
professional involvement in the applicable reuse or modification, 
shall be at Client’s sole risk, and Client agrees to waive all claims 
against and defend, indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from 
all claims, damages and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising 
out of such reuse by Client or by others acting through Client.  


 
11. Survey Stakes for Construction (for projects involving 


construction) 
 


Stakes placed by Consultant for use by the Contractor shall only be 
used for the specific purpose indicated.  Any use of stakes by the 
Client for purposes other than indicated and/or communicated by 
the Consultant, without Consultant’s written permission, shall be at 
Client’s sole risk, and Client agrees to indemnify and hold 
Consultant harmless for all claims, damages and expense, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of such unauthorized used by Client or 
others acting through Client. 


 
12. Use of Electronic Media 
 


Copies of documents that may be relied upon by Client are limited 
to the printed copies (also known as hard copies) that are signed or 
sealed by Consultant except for electronic copies of documents 
available for printing by Contractors during bidding and/or 
construction from QuestCDN.com or as specified in this Agreement 
for Services or as specifically indicated in writing by Consultant.  
Files in electronic formats, or other types of information furnished by 
Consultant to Client such as text, data or graphics, are only for 
convenience of Client.  Any conclusion or information obtained or 
derived from such electronic files will be at the user’s sole risk.  
When transferring documents in electronic formats, Consultant 
makes no representations as to long-term compatibility, usability, or 
readability of documents resulting form the use of software 
application packages, operating systems or computer hardware 
differing from those in use by Consultant at the beginning of the 
project. 


 
13. Opinions of Cost 
 


When included in Consultant’s scope of services, opinions or 
estimates of probable construction cost are prepared on the basis of 
Consultant’s experience and qualifications and represent 







Rev. 10/16/12  


Page 3 of 3 
(General Terms and Conditions) 


G:\Standard Forms\Contracts\Updated Contracts-10-12\GeneralTerms and Cond Rev 1012-HVC.doc 


Consultant’s judgment as a professional generally familiar with the 
industry.  However, since Consultant has no control over the cost of 
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, over 
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive 
bidding or market conditions,  Consultant cannot and does not 
guarantee that proposals, bids, or the actual construction cost will 
not vary from Consultant’s opinions or estimates of probable 
construction cost. 


 
14. Standard of Care 
 


The Standard of Care for all professional services performed or 
furnished by Consultant under this Agreement will be the skill and 
care used by members of Consultant’s profession practicing under 
similar circumstances or similar scope of services at the same time 
and in the same locality.  Consultant makes no warranties, express 
or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with 
Consultant’s services. 


 
15. Termination  
   


The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may 
be terminated: 


 
A. For Cause 


 
1. By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of 


substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof, through no fault of the 
terminating party.  The failing party shall have the right, 
within 30 days, to correct or remedy the cited failures. 


 
2. By Consultant 
   


a. Upon seven days written notice if Consultant 
believes that he is being requested by Client to 
furnish or perform services contrary to Consultant’s 
responsibilities as a licensed professional.  
Consultant shall have no liability to Client on account 
of such termination. 


 
b. Upon seven days written notice if the Consultant’s 


services for the project are delayed or suspended for 
more than 90 days for reasons beyond Consultant’s 
control. 


 
c. Upon seven days written notice if the Client has 


failed to pay for previous services rendered and/or if 
his account is more than 60 days past due. 


 
B. To Discontinue Project 


 
By Client effective upon the receipt of notice by Consultant. 


 
C. Reimbursement for Services 


 
Consultant shall be reimbursed for all services and expenses 
rightfully incurred prior to termination.   


 
16. Force Majeure 
 


Neither party shall be deemed in default of this Agreement to the 
extent that any delay of failure in the performance of its obligations 
results from any cause beyond its reasonable control and without its 
negligence.  This shall include mass illness caused by a pandemic 
and potential government pronouncement of the pandemic. 


 
17. Successors Assigns and Beneficiaries 
 


A. Client and Consultant each is hereby bound and the partners, 
successors, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives of Client and Consultant are hereby bound to 
the other party by this Agreement and to the partners, 
successors, executors administrators and legal 
representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in 
respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations of this 
Agreement.  


 


B. Neither Client nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer 
any rights under or interest (including, but without limitation, 
moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the other, except to the extent 
that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or 
restricted by law.  Unless specifically stated to the contrary in 
any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will 
release or discharge the assignor from any duty of responsibility 
under this Agreement.  


 
18. Controlling Laws 
 


This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the state in which 
the project is located. 





		Insert from: "Revolving Loan Fund.pdf"

		RLF Minutes.pdf

		Stoughton RLF Agreement for Services 120412 Final.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON
Mayor’s Office
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


December 31, 2012


Robert Bradley
959 Gilrust Avenue
Stoughton WI 53589


Dear Bob,


Thank you for your service and commitment to the Stoughton community.


Many things have changed in 42 years. Many things - except for your dedication. Forty-two years
of service, just like your father. What a great legacy!


The Stoughton Fire Department, the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Community are better
because of your service and that of your father.


I wish all the best for you and your family. Enjoy retirement to its fullest.


With Utmost Gratitude,


Donna L. Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton
608-873-6677
dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us








CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE  


COMMON COUNCIL 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON Tuesday, November 27, 2012 @ 


7:00pm. Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry 


Peterson, Tom Majewski 


Mayor Donna Olson called the meeting to order.  Eleven Alders were in attendance.  Larry 


Peterson was absent excused. 


Sonny Swangstu commented that the American Legion will be sending out care packages to 


active service men and women.  Swangstu instructed interested citizens to contact his home 


phone number for information, 873-9428. 


Olson invited the community to participate in the Victorian Holiday Weekend in Stoughton. 


Police Chief Leck presented Outstanding Citizen Awards to Ryan C. Williamson and Jason 


Bennett for their heroic acts in preventing a house fire in the community. 


Olson read a proclamation and presented Stoughton Utilities linemen John McLain, Brian Scheel 


and Bryce Sime with awards for their assistance in Hurricane Sandy power restoration on the 


east coast.  Scheel, McLain and Sime shared some of their experiences with the Council. 


Lawrence moved to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of 11-13-2012.  Second by Olstad.  


Motion carried. 


Hohol presented O-20-2012; An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(d) of the Stoughton 


Municipal Code re:  Outdoor display for a First Reading. 


Lawrence moved to approve R-140-2012; A Resolution to approve a Street Department facility 


space study.  Second by Olstad.  Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe provided information.  


Motion carried. 


Suess presented R-139-2012; A Resolution to approve job descriptions for 2013 clerical assistant 


positions for the Planning and Clerk/Personnel Departments.  Second by Lawrence.  Motion 


carried. 


Suess presented R-141-2012; A Resolution to approve Work Rules amendments relating to 


Severe Weather and On-Call time. Swangstu.  Probst and Kardasz provided information to the 


Council.  The motion carried. 







Following a brief recess, the common council reconvened in open session at 7:25 p.m., with 


Council President Eric Hohol presiding. Mayor Donna Olson, City Clerk Nick Probst and Utilities 


Director Bob Kardasz were not present. City Attorney Matt Dregne was present. 


Mr. Hohol stated that Ms. Halverson's appeal was before the council, and asked the council to 


consider approving the procedure outlined in City Attorney Matt Dregne's October 17, 2012 letter, 


with each party's attorney to be given up to 30 minutes to make his presentation. A motion to 


approve the procedure outlined in the City Attorney's October 17, 2012 letter, and allow each 


party's attorney 30 minutes for his presentation, was made by Mr. Lawrence, seconded by Mr. 


Olstad, and approved by a vote of 11 yes and 0 no. 


Attorney Aaron Halstead made a presentation to the council.  


Attorney Thomas Crone made a presentation to the council.  


A motion to meet in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(a), for the purpose of 


deliberating concerning Ms. Halverson's appeal, was made by Mr. Lawrence and seconded by 


Mr, Jenson. The motion was adopted by roll call vote, 11 yes and 0 no. 


The council convened in closed session at 8:10 p.m. Mayor Donna Olson, City Clerk Nick Probst 


and Utilities Director Bob Kardasz were not present. City Attorney Matt Dregne was present. 


A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Jenson, seconded by Mr. Lawrence, and approved by a vote 


of 11 yes and 0 no. The council adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Nick Probst, City Clerk 


Matt Dregne, City Attorney 


 


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE  


COMMON COUNCIL 


Date/Time: December 11, 2012 7:00PM 


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St., Stoughton, WI 


Members:   David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom 


Majewski 


Mayor Donna Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.  Twelve alders were in attendance.  Olson 


communicated that Alderman Larry Peterson has reluctantly resigned his position effective December 


14
th
, 2012. 


Hohol moved to approve O-20-2012; An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(d) of the Stoughton 


Municipal Code re:  Outdoor display.  Second by Olstad.  The motion carried 12-0. 


Lawrence moved to cancel the 12-25-2012 Council Meeting.  Second by Olstad.  Motion carried.  


Engelberger moved to fill the District #4 Aldermanic Vacancy by appointment preceding the April 


Election and directing staff to notice the appointment to the public and plan appointment on the January 


11
th
 Council Meeting.  Second by Hohol.  Suess stated that she would oppose the motion.  Motion 


carried (Christianson and Suess voting “no”).  


Hohol moved to approve R-144-2012; A Resolution to Oppose Dane County Ordinance 


Amendment 33, 12-13.  Second by Lawrence.  Motion carried. 


Lawrence moved to approve R-142-2012; A Resolution to Approve the 2013 City of Stoughton 


Employee Benefits Renewal.  Second by Suess.  Brad Schroeder of Tricor Insurance presented 


the benefits renewal for 2013.  Motion carried. 


Lawrence moved to approve R-143-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Utilities GIS Technician 


Position Description.  Second by Hohol.  Motion carried. 







Christianson moved to approve R-136-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Request from the 


Viking Snow Drifters Snowmobile Club to continue use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas 


station located along Hwy 51 within the city limits.  Second by Olstad.  Motion carried. 


Christianson moved to approve R-137-2012; A Resolution to Issue a “Class B” Beer & Liquor 


License to Division Street Den LLC, Christopher Reigel, agent, dba Division Street Den located 


at 321 S. Division Street (formerly Cheap Shots).  Second by Lawrence.  Hohol moved to amend 


the resolution to include the conditions recommended by Chief Leck and approved by the Public 


Safety Committee.  Second by Engelberger.  Motion to amend carried.  Main motion carried as 


amended (Olstad voting “no”).   


Christianson moved to approve R-138-2012; A Resolution to Approve the appointment of 


Francisco Mendez as the agent for Pick N Save Store #6390 located at 1750 Hwy 51.  Second by 


Lawrence.  Motion carried. 


Hohol excused himself from the meeting. 


Lawrence moved to convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(a) and 


19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel regarding the approval of Closed Session minutes of 11-


27-2012.  Second by Christianson.  Motion carried 11-0.  The meeting closed at 7:45pm.  The 


meeting reopened at 8:05pm.   


Suess moved to approve the closed session minutes of 11-27-2012.  Second by Lawrence.  


Motion carried. 


Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Christianson.  Motion carried.  The meeting 


adjourned at 8:05pm.      


 


R/S:  Nick Probst, City Clerk 








Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director 
City of Stoughton 


381 E. Main St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


(608)873-6677 
 


 


MEMORANDUM 


To: Council, Mayor, City Attorney 


From: Nick Probst 


Date: December 14, 2012 


RE: Aldermanic Vacancy Timeline 


 This memorandum is intended to instruct on Wisconsin law as it relates to council 


vacancies both generally and as applied to the December 14
th


, 2012 resignation of a District #4 


Aldermanic seat.  Three options are available for the current vacancy: 


1. The Council may appoint a person to serve or leave the seat vacant until the next regular 


 election in April 2014. 


 


2. The Council may appoint a person to serve or leave the seat vacant until, at the order of 


 the council, a special election in November 2013.   


 The decision of Council at the December 11
th


, 2012 meeting was to notice the vacancy 


for appointment at the first meeting in January.  This decision was based on the assumption that 


that a successor would be elected at the April 2013 Election.  As described below, the next 


eligible regular election for that seat is in April 2014 due to the resignation occurring after 


December 1
st
. 


I. The Council may appoint a qualified citizen to the office of alderperson for the 


remainder of the term of the vacant seat. 


   


II. The election date of the successor for the vacant seat is determined by the December 


1
st
 cutoff date.  


 


A.  If the resignation occurs on or before December 1
st
, the seat would be filled in the 


April Election of the following year. (NOTE:  If the term of the vacant seat 


expires at the following April Election the seat would be filled at that Election 


regardless of cutoff date.) 


 


B. If the resignation occurs after December 1
st
 but before the April Election of the 


following year the seat would not be filled at the following April Election.  The 


seat would be filled at the 2
nd


 April Election. 







Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director 
City of Stoughton 


381 E. Main St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


(608)873-6677 
 


 


A successor shall be elected for the residue of the unexpired term on the first Tuesday 


of April next after the vacancy happens, in case it happens no later than December 1 


preceding the first Tuesday in April.  Wis. Stat. § 17.23(1)(a). 


 


If the vacancy happens after December 1 preceding the first Tuesday in April and 


before that day, then the successor shall be elected on the first Tuesday in April of the 


next ensuing year.  Wis. Stat. § 17.23(1)(a). 


 


III. The December 14
th


, 2012 resignation of a District #4 Aldermanic seat may be filled 


by appointment until a successor is elected in the April 2014 election. 


 


The current Aldermanic vacancy occurred after the December 1
st
 cutoff date for the 


upcoming April Election.  The appointee would then serve until the April 2014 


Election.   


 


IV. The December 14
th


, 2012 resignation of a District #4 Aldermanic seat may be filled 


by appointment and a special election may be held in November 2013. 


 


A resignation after the December 1
st
 cutoff and before June 1


st
 creates a vacancy that 


may be filled at a special election in the next November election.  A special election 


for the seat would be held at the order of council.  If no special election is ordered the 


seat would be filled in the next April election as described above.   


 


Wisconsin Statutes 


64.05  Term of council members. 


(2) A vacancy in the office of council member shall be filled as provided in s. 17.23 (1) (a).  


 


17.23  Vacancies in city offices; how filled. 


(1)  General and special charter cities. Vacancies in offices of cities operating under the general 


law or special charter shall be filled as follows: 







Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director 
City of Stoughton 


381 E. Main St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


(608)873-6677 
 


(a) In cities of the 2nd, 3rd, or 4th class, in the office of mayor, except as provided in s. 9.10, by 


appointment by the common council for the residue of the unexpired term unless a special 


election is ordered by the common council, in which case the person appointed shall serve until 


his or her successor is elected and qualified. In the office of alderperson, by the common council, 


except as provided in s. 9.10. A person so appointed shall hold office until a successor is elected 


and qualified. Unless otherwise ordered by the common council, a successor shall be elected for 


the residue of the unexpired term on the first Tuesday of April next after the vacancy happens, in 


case it happens no later than December 1 preceding the first Tuesday in April, but if the vacancy 


happens after December 1 preceding the first Tuesday in April and before that day, then the 


successor shall be elected on the first Tuesday in April of the next ensuing year. The common 


council may, if a vacancy occurs before June 1 in the year preceding expiration of the term of 


office, order a special election to fill a vacancy to be held on the Tuesday after the first Monday 


in November following the date of the order. A person so elected shall serve for the residue of 


the unexpired term. 


 







Ç StafÍo rd Rose nb,?,y,T','


To


From


Date


Re


Mayor Donna Olson


Matt Dregne, City Attorney Ø
August 29,2011


Filling a Vacancy in the Office of Alderperson


Member of LEGUS lntemationd Netuork. of Lau Finu


Milwaukee Office


This memo outlines the options and procedure for filling avacaîcy in the office of alderperson.


1. Options for filling the vacancy.


The Common Council may appoint a person to fill the vacancy until a successor is
elected and qualified. The time at which a successor would legally have to be
elected varies, depending on when the vacancy occurs. The statue is difficult to
interpret. We have attached a timeline that illustrates when a successor could be
elected, based on the date of the vacancy. Note that if a vacancy occurs after June


1 of the second year of an alderperson's term, the successor would be elected at
the next regular April election.


While there is an argument that a vaçaîcy must be filled, I believe the better
argument is that the Common Council may chose to leave the seat vacant until a


successor is chosen in the next regular election coinciding with the expiration of
that offices term.


2. Method of appointing a person to fill the vacancy.


a. The Common Council may determine its own procedure for nominating
candidates and selecting a person to fill the vacancy. No particular procedure is
required.


b. A simple majority vote is required to fill the vacancy. Note that the vacancy
cannot be filled by secret ballot. Wis. Stat. $ 19.88(1). The appointment is
complete when the result of a suffrcient vote is ascertained and announced. No
resolution is necessary. It is likely that the mayor may not veto the appointment.
State ex rel. Schneider v. Darby,179 Wis. I47, I54 (1922).


b.


Enclosure


H:\DOCS\005649\000004\0063 l402.DOCX
08291I1352 


Madison offìce


222\íestnüashingtonAvenue 608,256.0226


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5310r.r184


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwrv.staffordlaw.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Surte 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-)2U


414.982.2B50


888.655.4152


Fax414982.2889


w*n¡¡.staffordlaw.com







l\l


q,
t
=


N


olt
E
Gl


o


ôl


o
.ll
E


F.


o3
Eo
o


lf vacancy occurs:


Successor elected in April yr 2 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3


May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 1 or November yr 2


I May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 2
























CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 305 S. PAGE STREET, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM MR-10 MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL


TO CB – CENTRAL BUSINESS


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 1 - 2013 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


January 8, 2013 – 1st Reading


January 22, 2013 – 2nd Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The Bryant Foundation (the “Applicant/Owner”) has requested the zoning classification
of the property at 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential
to CB – Central Business zoning classification, subject to certain conditions being satisfied.


2. The CB – Central Business District is intended to permit both large and small scale
"downtown" commercial development at an intensity which provides significant incentives for infill
development, redevelopment, and the continued economic viability of existing development. To
accomplish this effect, minimum landscape surface ratios (LSRs) permitted in this district are much
lower than those allowed in the Planned Business District. A wide range of office, retail, and lodging
land uses are permitted within this district. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential
development, development within this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street. No
requirements for on-site landscaping or parking are required in this district. This district is strictly
limited to the central city locations. Rationale: This district is intended to provide an alternative,
primarily infill development, designation for commercial activity to the Planned Business (PB) District
and is designed to assist in maintaining the long-term viability of the central city.


3. The City Comprehensive Plan encourages redevelopment within the downtown area.


4. On December 10, 2012, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding the application to change the zoning classification of the property at 305 S. Page
Street, Stoughton to CB – Central Business, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice
under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and
recommended that the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or without
conditions.


5. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, changing the zoning
classification of the property to CB – Central Business is consistent with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetic
design, community character and allows appropriate use of the property.







NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to CB – Central Business pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code
and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with the CB zoning
requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 No conditions have been placed on this property.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as CB – Central Business.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Nick Probst, City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Rezonings\O- 1 -13 Bryant Foundation Rezone 2013.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 11, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the January 8, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed rezoning request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the rezoning ordinance as presented. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed rezoning ordinance are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. R-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed this proposed certified survey
approval request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve
the certified survey to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street contingent on rezoning
the property at 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 to CB – Central Business. The Planning
minutes, resolution and proposed CSM resolution are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. O-2-13 Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main
Street.
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed conditional use permit request. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the conditional use permit resolution contingent on the staff
review letter dated December 3, 2012. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed conditional use permit resolution are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 10, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Rollie Odland;
and Ron Christianson
Absent and Excused: Todd Krcma; Eric Olstad and Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Chris Overson; Glen & Karen Marsh; Alice Forsythe; Jerry Gryttenholm; and
June Bunting


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of November
12, 2012.
Motion by Christianson to approve the Planning Commission minutes of November
12, 2012 as presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated on November 27, 2012 the Common Council had a first reading of the
ordinance amendment related to outdoor displays with a second reading coming on
December 11, 2012.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business.
Scheel gave an overview of the rezoning request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Alice Forsythe spoke with concern about how parking would affect the
neighborhood.


Jerry Gryttenholm stated there will be minimal impacts related to parking. A brief
discussion took place with the Commissioner’s related to tax exempt status of
proposed use as a Norwegian Heritage Center. Jerry Gryttenholm stated the
intention is to pay taxes.


Karen Marsh, who owns the property next door, spoke with concern about their
sewer line and the access easement to Page Street.


Jerry Gryttenholm stated they will respect the easement.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Hohol stated the site plan will be coming back to the Planning Commission in the
future and at that time the parking can be reviewed.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map
contingent on the rezoning, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


7. Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556
E. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Chris Overson made himself available for questions. A discussion took place
regarding the uses. Overson stated the plan is to have a pool hall, offices for his
business and possibly assembly. Overson plans to apply for a beer and wine
license but has no plan to have the primary use be a tavern. Overson stated the
business would close by midnight.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned if the conditional use permit covers alcohol consumption. Scheel
stated alcohol consumption would be allowable with a proper liquor license and the
upper story dwelling is also covered under the conditional use. Hohol questioned if
there would be a designated area for smokers. Overson stated he would likely
have a spot along the building but is concerned about littler.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use Permit
Resolution to allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall – tavern) and an
upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street contingent on the staff review letter
dated December 3, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


8. Resolution to oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Discuss single family and duplex construction starts community comparison.



mstacey

Highlight



















PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
December 10, 2012 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcel of land at 305 S.
Page Street, Stoughton, WI., owned by the Bryant Foundation. A request has been made to
rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central
Business to allow the construction of a state of the art Norwegian Heritage Center, in the
City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI, more fully described:


Parcel number: 281/0511-082-1124-8
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 3, & 4 COM SE COR W MAIN & S PAGE ST TH S 67 FT TO
POB THIS DESC TH S 66.6 FT E 76 FT N 66.6 FT W 76 FT TO POB THE S 12 FT SUBJ TO
ROW


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published November 22, 2012 and November 29, 2012 HUB


S:\mps\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. Bryant Foundation Notice.doc











mstacey

Text Box

Property Location -------











CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


December 3, 2012
Bryant Foundation
Attn: June Bunting
P.O. Box 600
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Ms. Bunting:


I have completed a review of the proposed rezoning request to change the zoning at 305 S. Page
Street from MR–10 – Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. Additionally, there is a
request to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street and 305 S. Page Street by certified survey.
The property at 277 W. Main Street is currently zoned CB – Central Business. A public hearing is
scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting on December 10, 2012 of which you will receive
notice. A recommendation will be sent to the Common Council who will act on this request on
January 8, 2013.


1. The property at 305 S. Page Street is contributing to the Southwest Side Historic District of
Stoughton. I have informed the State Historical Society that we have received an application to
demolish the home at 305 S. Page Street and anticipate a letter back from the State this week to
allow the demolition to proceed. A demolition permit will be required.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Single Family
Residential. The Comprehensive Plan also recommends encouraging redevelopment within the
downtown area. If the rezoning is approved, the Comprehensive Plan will need to be amended
in the future to depict the actual use and zoning.


3. The proposed use of the combined properties is for a Norwegian Heritage Center. Indoor
Institutional land uses are conditional within the Central Business district and will require a
conditional use permit process. This process can proceed once the rezoning/csm are approved
and site/building plans have been provided for review.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION


Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the Bryant Foundation to combine the properties at 277
W. Main Street & 305 S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 1 -2013 Date Introduced: January 22, 2013


WHEREAS, on December 10, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the Certified
Survey Map approval request by the Bryant Foundation for property located at 277 W. Main Street and 305
S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the Certified Survey Map was reviewed by the City Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City Zoning ordinance and Land Division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, the Certified Survey Map is requested to combine the above named properties to construct a
proposed Norwegian Heritage Center in the future, and


WHEREAS, the City Zoning Administrator has confirmed the Certified Survey Map will not interfere with
and is consistent with the intent of the City’s Comprehensive Plan; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Certified Survey Map
approval request by the Bryant Foundation to combine the properties located at 277 W. Main Street and 305
S. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, is hereby approved, as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R-1-13 Bryant CSM resolution.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 11, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the January 8, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed rezoning request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the rezoning ordinance as presented. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed rezoning ordinance are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. R-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed this proposed certified survey
approval request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve
the certified survey to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street contingent on rezoning
the property at 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 to CB – Central Business. The Planning
minutes, resolution and proposed CSM resolution are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. O-2-13 Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main
Street.
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed conditional use permit request. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the conditional use permit resolution contingent on the staff
review letter dated December 3, 2012. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed conditional use permit resolution are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Hohol stated the site plan will be coming back to the Planning Commission in the
future and at that time the parking can be reviewed.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map
contingent on the rezoning, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


7. Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556
E. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Chris Overson made himself available for questions. A discussion took place
regarding the uses. Overson stated the plan is to have a pool hall, offices for his
business and possibly assembly. Overson plans to apply for a beer and wine
license but has no plan to have the primary use be a tavern. Overson stated the
business would close by midnight.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned if the conditional use permit covers alcohol consumption. Scheel
stated alcohol consumption would be allowable with a proper liquor license and the
upper story dwelling is also covered under the conditional use. Hohol questioned if
there would be a designated area for smokers. Overson stated he would likely
have a spot along the building but is concerned about littler.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use Permit
Resolution to allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall – tavern) and an
upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street contingent on the staff review letter
dated December 3, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


8. Resolution to oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Discuss single family and duplex construction starts community comparison.



mstacey

Highlight







S88°51'18"E 154.36'


S
01


°1
6'


40
"W


86
.0


0'


N88°50'35"W
77.79'


S
0 1


° 0
3'


40
" W


4 7
. 5


7'


N89°00'27"W
75.95'


N
00


°5
6 '


14
"E


1 3
3 .


7 6
'


(608) 764-5602


0 25 50 100


Scale 1" = 50'


Dwg. No._________________Date____________
Sheet_________of_________
Document No._____________________________
C. S. M.   No.______________V._______P.______


* surveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping services


Certified  Survey  Map


Wisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLC


306 West Quarry Street, Deerfield, Wisconsin  53531


W
I SCONS I N


L
A


N
D


V
Y O


R


ERUS


DAVID C.
RIESOP
   S-1551
DEERFIELD
WISCONSIN


75.95'


Northwest Corner, 
Section 8, Gear pin
found


 W 1/4 corner,
Section 8, Aluminum
Monument under pavement,
location from survey ties


Referenced to the Dane County
Coordinate System


4253-12 10/26/2012


MAIN  STREET U.S.H  51


S
O
U
T
H
  
P
A
G
E
  
S
T
R
E
E
T


1
2
' R


ig
h
t o


f W
a
y


B
 l
 o


 c
 k


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3


2


3


4


5 6
7


Part of Lots 2, 3, and 4, Block 13, Original Plat of Stoughton,
being in the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 8, T.5N., R.11E,
City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin


3
3


'      3
3


'


33'      33'


Lot  1


S
0


0
°1


2
'5


0
"E


  
2


6
4


3
.0


0
'


S88°51'18"E  1938.11'


0.34'


0.56'


0.10'


3
5
.6


3
'


Bent 1" pinch pipe


3/
4"


 re
ba


r


0.19'


1" pinch pipe


1" p
inch pipe


1
7
.3


9
'


(1
7
')


(East, 76')


(S
o


u
th


)


(S89°39'E, 153.99')


(S
o


u
th


, 
8


6
')


(N89°39'E, 77.99')


(N
o


rt
h


)


(6
7


')


6
6


.7
6


'
(6


6
.6


')
6
7


.0
0


'


2 Story Brick Bldg.


Block Commercial Building


0.66'


5.29'


1
9


.4
'


15.25'


16,874 square feet


drill hole
set in sidewalk


5
1
.3


'


Prepared for Edwin E. and Janet L Bryant
Foundation Inc., P.O. Box 600,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589


Legend
= 3/4" diameter iron pipe found
= drill hole in conrete walk set
When different, parentheses indicate
recorded as values


W
e
st


 li
n
e
 o


f 
N


W
 1


/4


1 2


S
0
0
°1


2
'5


0
"E


, 
6
4
0
.7


9
'


1
2
'


12' right of way for
adjoining property to
East, Doc. #3932034


M
A


IN
-P


A
G


E
 C


O
U


R
T


Revised 11/15/12, access easement


variable width







(608) 764-5602


Dwg. No._________________Date____________
Sheet_________of_________
Document No._____________________________
C. S. M.   No.______________V._______P.______


* surveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping services


Certified  Survey  Map


Wisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLC


306 West Quarry Street, Deerfield, Wisconsin  53531


4253-12 10/26/2012


Owner's Certificate 
    As owners, We hereby certify that we have caused the land described on this certified survey 
to be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this certified survey map. 


Edwin E. and Janet L Byrant
Foundation Incorporated                               by:   _____________________________________________
                                 
STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF DANE    )ss.
     Personally came before me this ____ day of ________, 2012, the above named owner to
me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.


                                                                       ___________________________
                                                                       Notary Public, Dane County, Wisconsin
                                                                        my commission expires _________.
Surveyor's Certificate
I hereby certify that in full compliance with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the City of Stoughton, and by the 
direction of Adam Kane agent for the, owner, I have surveyed, divided and mapped the lands
described hereon, and that such map correctly represents the exterior boundaries of the lands 
surveyed, and that this land is located within and more fully described to wit:


Part of Lots 2, 3, and 4, Block 13, Original Plat of Stoughton, being in the NE ¼ of the NW ¼ of
Section 8, T.5N., R.11E., City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, being more fully
described as follows:


Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 8; thence S00°12'50"E along the West line of
the NW ¼, 640.79 feet to the extended North line of Block 13 of the Original Plat of Stoughton;
thence S88°51'18"E along said line, 1938.11 feet to the Northwest corner of said Block and the
point of beginning; thence continue S88°51'18"E along the North line of said Block, 154.36 feet;
thence S01°16'40"W, 86.00 feet; thence N88°50'35"W, 77.79 feet; thence S01°03'40"W, 47.57
feet; thence N89°00'27"W, 75.95 feet to the West line of said Block; thence N00°56'14"E.
133.76 feet to the point of beginning. The above described containing 16,874 square feet.


             
                                                                          ________________________________
                                                                                           David C. Riesop  S-1551


City Approval
This Certified Survey Map, having been approved by Plan Commision action of____________,
and Common Council action of ____________________, is hereby approved for recording,


______________________________
City Clerk, City of Stoughton


Register of Deeds Certificate
Received for recording this ____ day of _________, 2012 at ________ o'clock ___M. and 
recorded in Volume _______ of Certified Surveys, Pages____________________.
 
                                         _______________________________
                                          Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds


W
I SCONS I N


L
A


N
D


V
Y O


R


ERUS


DAVID C.
RIESOP
   S-1551
DEERFIELD
WISCONSIN


2 2








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for 556 E. Main St. to operate an indoor commercial
entertainment establishment (pool hall and tavern) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 2 -2013 Date Introduced: January 8, 2013


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on December 10, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Chris Overson, for property located at 556 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment (pool hall and tavern) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be
in compliance with the City zoning ordinance as reflected in the staff review letter dated December 3, 2012;
and


WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map is used as a guide for the general pattern of
permanent zoning as determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property has
historically been used for commercial type uses. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map depicts
this property as General Industrial which is not-consistent with the past or proposed use or zoning. The
Planning Land Use Map will need to be modified in the future to match the existing Planned Business
zoning and proposed use; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for 556 E. Main St. to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment (pool hall and tavern) and
an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on
the following:


 Staff review letter dated December 3, 2012


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R-2-13 Overson 556 E. Main.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


December 3, 2012
Chris Overson
556 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Overson:


I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use permit (CUP) & site plan request to
allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E.
Main Street, Stoughton. As noted, additional information may be required to be provided or
shown on the plan.


1. The property at 556 E. Main Street, Stoughton is zoned PB – Planned Business. Indoor
commercial entertainment and upper story dwellings are permitted as a conditional use
within the Planned Business district.


2. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment
land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an
enclosed building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor
commercial entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan
showing any such proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have
operating hours which extend significantly later than most other commercial land uses.
Examples of such land uses include restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all
forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks,
and pool halls. The City Common Council may place conditions on the use related to
the operating hours for outdoor patio areas; screening; lighting, etc…


3. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as General
Industrial which is not consistent with the zoning or the proposed land use. This property has
historically been used for commercial land uses. The Planned Land Use Map will need to be
amended in the future to reflect the zoning and use.


4. Parking requirements:
 The parking requirement for an indoor commercial entertainment use is one space per


3 patron seats; or one space per three persons at the maximum capacity of the
establishment; (whichever is greater). We will need information to confirm this
requirement. The proposed 65 parking stalls will allow a maximum capacity of
195 patrons.


 The parking requirement for an upper story dwelling unit is one space for each
bedroom. Parking spaces provided by non-residential uses on the site may be counted
for this requirement with the approval of the zoning administrator. It seems
appropriate to not require additional parking for the dwelling unit since 65 stalls
are already provided.







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\556 E. Main Street\Overson CUP Final Review 12.doc


5. Zoning code section 78-703(11) states, “Traffic Control. The traffic generated by any use
shall be channelized and controlled in a manner which avoids congestion on public streets
and other safety hazards. Traffic in and out of all off-street parking, loading and traffic
circulation areas serving 6 or more parking spaces shall be forward moving, with no backing
into the streets or pedestrian ways. Traffic control devices shall be required as determined by
the director of planning & development.”


6. Zoning code section 78-704(5) states, “Installation and maintenance of off-street parking
circulation areas. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be completed prior
to building occupancy and shall be maintained in a dust-free condition at all times. In no
instance or manner shall any off-street parking or traffic circulation area be used as a storage
area, except as provided in section 78-706.”


7. All paved surfaces shall be marked in a manner which clearly indicates required parking
stalls.


8. Zoning code section 78-704(6) (b) states, “Curbing. All off-street parking areas designed to
have head-in parking within six and one-half feet of any lot line shall provide a tire bumper
or curb of adequate height and which is properly located to ensure that no part of any vehicle
will project beyond the required setbacks of this chapter.” Curbing is shown on the plan.


9. Zoning code section 78-704(6) (c) states, “Lighting. All off-street parking and traffic
circulation areas serving six or more vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure the safe and efficient
use of said areas during the hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4 and 1.0
footcandles is recommended for said areas, and said illumination level shall not exceed 0.5
footcandles at the property line.” A photometric plan will need to be submitted to meet
this requirement.


10. Zoning code section 78-704(13) (s) states in part, “Bicycle parking standards. For residential
and non-residential sites having an off-street parking requirement of less than 100 spaces, a
number of off-street bicycle parking spaces shall be provided equal to 10% of the parking
space requirement. Each U-type rack provided will count as two bicycle parking spaces.”
This is shown on the plan.


11. Required off-street parking and circulation areas shall not be used of snow storage.
12. Handicap parking spaces shall be provided at a size, number, location, and with signage as


specified by state and federal regulations.
13. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a


minimum width of 9 feet.
14. The aisle width requirement for 90 degree parking is 24 feet.
15. The regulations pertaining to Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are as follows:


 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no
customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible,
of a residentially zoned property. N/A


 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the
property abutting residentially zoned property. There are no residentially zoned
properties abutting the subject property.


16. A plan and permit are required prior to placement of signage.
17. State of Wisconsin approved building plans may be required and appropriate City of


Stoughton building permits are required before construction, but are not necessary to begin
the City review process.







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\556 E. Main Street\Overson CUP Final Review 12.doc


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 11, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the January 8, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to rezone 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 -
Multi-Family Residential to CB – Central Business. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed rezoning request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the rezoning ordinance as presented. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed rezoning ordinance are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. R-1-13 The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map. (First Reading)
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed this proposed certified survey
approval request. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve
the certified survey to combine the properties at 277 W. Main Street contingent on rezoning
the property at 305 S. Page Street from MR-10 to CB – Central Business. The Planning
minutes, resolution and proposed CSM resolution are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. O-2-13 Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main
Street.
On December 10, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed conditional use permit request. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the conditional use permit resolution contingent on the staff
review letter dated December 3, 2012. The Planning minutes, related materials and
proposed conditional use permit resolution are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/10/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 12-10-12.doc


Hohol stated the site plan will be coming back to the Planning Commission in the
future and at that time the parking can be reviewed.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 4 – 0.


6. The Bryant Foundation requests to combine the properties at 277 W. Main
Street and 305 S. Page Street by Certified Survey Map.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the Certified Survey Map
contingent on the rezoning, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


7. Chris Overson requests a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow indoor
commercial entertainment (Pool Hall) and an upper story dwelling unit at 556
E. Main Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Chris Overson made himself available for questions. A discussion took place
regarding the uses. Overson stated the plan is to have a pool hall, offices for his
business and possibly assembly. Overson plans to apply for a beer and wine
license but has no plan to have the primary use be a tavern. Overson stated the
business would close by midnight.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hohol questioned if the conditional use permit covers alcohol consumption. Scheel
stated alcohol consumption would be allowable with a proper liquor license and the
upper story dwelling is also covered under the conditional use. Hohol questioned if
there would be a designated area for smokers. Overson stated he would likely
have a spot along the building but is concerned about littler.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the Conditional Use Permit
Resolution to allow indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall – tavern) and an
upper story dwelling unit at 556 E. Main Street contingent on the staff review letter
dated December 3, 2012, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried 4 – 0.


8. Resolution to oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.
Mayor Olson gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 4 – 0.


9. Discuss single family and duplex construction starts community comparison.



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight























PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, December 10,
2012 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers,
Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application by Chris Overson, to primarily use the
property at 556 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, for indoor commercial entertainment (pool hall)
and offices. Upper story dwelling units are proposed as an accessory use. The property at 556 E. Main
Street is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-054-7060-2


LOT 1 CSM 12811 CS81/126-131 12-03-09 DESCR AS O M TURNER'S ADDN BLOCK 6 PRT
LOTS 16, 17 & 18 AND ALL LOTS 33 & 34 AND SEC 05-05-11 PRT OF SE1/4 SE1/4 & SEC 08-
05-11 PRT NE1/4 NE1/4 (2.555 ACRE)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published November 15, 2012 Hub
Published November 22, 2012 Hub







E South St


Park St


Garden Ave


Giles St


Vernon St



mstacey

Text Box

Property Location ----------




















RESOLUTION OF PUBLIC SAFETY & COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Sarah Pierce as the agent for Kwik Trip Store #
739 located at 517 West Main St.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: $ 0.00


File Number: R-03 -2013 Date Introduced: January 8, 2013


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and Auxiliary
Questionnaire for the appointment of Sarah Pierce, new agent at Kwik Trip store # 739, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on January 8, 2013 to consider the terms of the
Schedule for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and upon recommendation
from the Public Safety Committee, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to appoint Sarah Pierce as the agent for Kwik Trip store #739.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

















		R-03-2013 Appointment of Agent-Kwik Trip.pdf

		Agent-Kwik Trip.pdf






RESOLUTION OF PUBLIC SAFETY & COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & "Class C” Wine license to
The Loco Gringo LLC, Cecelia Rosas-Cameron, agent, dba Taters located at 135 W. Main Street.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: $ 220.00


File Number: R-04-2013 Date Introduced: January 8, 2013


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Beer & "Class C”
Wine license from The Loco Gringo LLC, Cecelia Rosas-Cameron, agent, dba Taters, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on January 8, 2013 to consider the terms of the liquor
license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends
approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Beer & "Class C” Wine license to The Loco
Gringo LLC, Cecelia Rosas-Cameron, agent, dba Taters.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

























